
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings 03450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7 July 2010 

 
To: Councillor Ray Manning, Portfolio Holder 
 
 James Hockney Scrutiny and Overview Committee 

Monitor 
 John Batchelor Opposition Spokesman 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of LEADER'S PORTFOLIO MEETING, which will be 
held in JEAVONS ROOM, FIRST FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall on THURSDAY, 15 
JULY 2010 at 10.00 a.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Chief Executive 
 
Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
 PROCEDURAL ITEMS   
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 
2. Minutes of Previous Meeting   1 - 4 
 The Portfolio Holder is asked to sign the minutes of the meeting held on 

13 May 2010 as a correct record. 
 

   
 DECISION ITEMS   
 
3. Recommendation from the Licensing Committee    
 The Licensing Committee RECOMMENDS to the Leader of the Council, 

the draft Licensing Policy, as amended at the Licensing Committee 
meeting held on 22 June 2010 and attached to the report pack on the 
Council’s website, in order to commence the consultation process.  

 

   
4. Approval of NI 179 (Value for Money Gains) 2009/10 for Submission 

to Central Government  
 5 - 14 

 
5. Single Joint Agreement with Cambridgeshire Councils for Voluntary 

Service  
 15 - 22 

 
6. Community Engagement Toolkit   23 - 26 
 Copies of the toolkit will be enclosed with the agenda for those 

Members/Officers attending the meeting and included in the agenda pack 
on the Council’s website, www.scambs.gov.uk 

 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 

t: 03450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



  
   
7. Community Engagement Action Plan Update   27 - 36 
 
 INFORMATION ITEMS   
 
8. Cambridgeshire Rural Strategy   37 - 40 
 
9. Financial Monitoring 2009/10: End-of-Year Report   41 - 48 
 
10. Financial Monitoring Reports 2010/11: Leader's Portfolio to 30 June 

2010  
 49 - 54 

 
11. Service Plan Improvement Milestones end of year report 2009/10   55 - 68 
 The report includes the end of year Performance Indicators 2009/10  
   
 STANDING ITEMS   
 
12. Forward Plan   69 - 70 
 The Portfolio Holder will maintain, for agreement at each meeting, a 

Forward Plan identifying all matters relevant to the Portfolio which it is 
believed are likely to be the subject of consideration and / or decision by 
the Portfolio Holder, or recommendation to, or referral by, the Portfolio 
Holder to Cabinet, Council, or any other constituent part of the Council.   
The plan will be updated as necessary.  The Portfolio Holder will be 
responsible for the content and accuracy of the forward plan. 

 

   
13. Date of Next Meeting    
 The next scheduled meeting will be held on 16 September 2010.   
   

 
OUR VISION 

• We will make South Cambridgeshire a safe and healthy place where residents are 
proud to live and where there will be opportunities for employment, enterprise and 
world-leading innovation. 

• We will be a listening Council, providing a voice for rural life and first-class services 
accessible to all. 

 
OUR VALUES 

We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
• Trust 
• Mutual respect 
• A commitment to improving services 
• Customer service 
   
 
  



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South 
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own 
or others’ safety. 
 
Security 
Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to 
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued.  Before leaving the building, such 
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Evacuate the building using the nearest escape 
route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside 
the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 
• Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and 
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us 
know, and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Hearing loops and earphones are available 
from reception and can be used in all meeting rooms. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business 
Unless specifically authorised by resolution, no audio and / or visual or photographic recording in any 
format is allowed at any meeting of the Council, the executive (Cabinet), or any committee, sub-committee 
or other sub-group of the Council or the executive. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner, 
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  If they 
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If there is a general 
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be 
cleared. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a new Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke 
at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 
 
Mobile Phones 
Visitors are asked to make sure that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate 
mode during meetings or are switched off altogether. 
   



This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Leader's Portfolio Meeting held on 
Thursday, 13 May 2010 at 10.00 a.m. 

 
Portfolio Holder: Ray Manning 
 
Councillors in attendance: 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee monitors 
and Opposition spokesmen: 
 

  
John Batchelor 

Also in attendance: Sue Ellington and Tim Wotherspoon  
 
Officers: 
Paul Howes Corporate Manager, Community & Customers 

Services 
Richard May Policy & Performance Manager 
Gemma Barron Partnerships Manager 
Maggie Jennings Democratic Services Officer 
 
30. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 None  
  
31. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 None  
  
32. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 11 March 2010 were agreed as a correct record.  

 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute 24 – Connections Bus Project Funding. Gemma Barron reported that the figures 
regarding funding of the bus were available as requested and she would give them to the 
Leader after the meeting. 
 
Minute 27 – Local Strategic Partnership grant towards A1307 improvements – Gemma 
Barron reported that the grant of £200,000 would be spent by June 2012 and confirmed 
that the costs of the improvements was match funded through other works on the A1307 
by the County Council. 

  
33. CONSIDERATION OF LGA MEMBERSHIP REVIEW 
 
 Claire Holloway, Corporate Programme Director from the Local Government Association 

(LGA) was in attendance to address the meeting following the decision made at the 
previous meeting to give one year’s notice of the Council’s intention to leave the LGA by 
April 2011.  
 
Claire passed on an apology for absence from Daniel Mason also from the LGA who was 
unwell.  
 
The Leader introduced the item by reiterating that in his view: 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Leader's Portfolio Meeting Thursday, 13 May 2010 

• the LGA had a reputation for acting as a `rubber stamp’ for central government 
policies, which were unpopular with many local authorities 

• the subscription did not represent good value for money 
• the LGA did not assist when the Council was capped nor when the level of housing 

debt to be incurred by the Council was recently announced 
• as one of the smaller authorities, it was felt there was very little in common with 

other larger authorities who had more influence at Whitehall 
• conference fees, particularly for residential events were expensive 

 
In response, Claire Holloway handed out literature on the benefits of LGA membership 
and gave the following additional information: 
 

• the LGA needed to demonstrate how they could be more helpful in the future in 
order to build up a relationship that would benefit both parties 

• a review of the LGA had recently been undertaken; the outcome had been that 
more contact with local authorities (LAs) was needed 

• it had been recognised that the LGA had focussed more on Whitehall issues, 
however, it was felt that recently, there had been more contact with LAs 

• the LGA was preparing to work with the newly elected government and the 
challenge would that in order to lobby effectively, it was felt the association should 
be central to Whitehall, whilst maintaining close contact with LAs  

• a District Councils Network had been launched last October  
• in response to the level of housing debt, an undertaking was given that Martin 

Wheatley, who leads on housing and environment policy would make 
arrangements to meet Members and Officers to discuss their concerns 

• as a representative body, the LGA listened to the concerns of LAs and maintained 
a high profile with central government 

• there were 422 member councils subscribing to the LGA, with 10 councils, 
including SCDC, on notice to leave 

• confirmation was given that LACORS was centrally funded and therefore all LAs 
had access to its advice 

• the annual membership fee had been reduced from the previous year and it was 
intended that either a further reduction would be introduced in the future or that the 
existing fee would be capped 

• members of the LGA received a reduction of 20-30% on conference fees. 
Additional free events were being planned for the future, together with video 
conferencing. Papers from conferences were available on the LGA website  

• quarterly `staying in touch’ meetings would be arranged with Daniel Mason and 
South Cambs Members 

• meeting facilities at Local Government House, Smith Square, London were offered 
to Members when required 

 
In conclusion, the Leader thanked Claire for attending the meeting and made an 
assurance that a decision would be made before February 2011 on whether or not the 
Council would retain membership of the LGA. 
 
 
It was AGREED that 
 

(a) both the Council and the Local Government Association (LGA) should 
endeavour to liaise more closely in the future, particularly on significant issues 
affecting the Council, and 

(b) a decision on whether to remain a member of the LGA should be taken before 
28 February 2011. 

Page 2



Leader's Portfolio Meeting Thursday, 13 May 2010 

  
34. FEAR OF CRIME SURVEY 
 
 Paul Howes informed the Portfolio Holder that 152 responses had been received to the 

survey that had been placed on the SCDC website and in the SCDC magazine. The 
survey had also been publicised through Neighbourhood Panel meetings during the 
response period. 
 
It was felt that, although quite high in comparison with other surveys, the level of response 
was not representative of the district as a whole and that any conclusions drawn could not 
be taken as statistically significant and should be used with caution. 
 
Both the Portfolio Holder and Cllr Sue Ellington felt that communicating crime rates might 
raise the level of fear of crime within the district although, when compared with other areas 
in the country, this area had a relatively low incidence of crime. 
 
Cllr John Batchelor suggested that a survey should be conducted in schools to assess the 
level of fear of crime. 
 
The Leader AGREED to: 
 

(a) note the content of the report 
(b) consult the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership on its views on 

surveying children and young people on fear of crime, and 
(c) continue to work with partners, through the Crime and Disorder Reduction 

Partnership, to further publicise accurate crime levels, eCops and crime 
reduction tips. 

  
  
35. FORWARD PLAN 
 
 It was noted that 

 
(a) the items relating to Service Plan improvement milestones and Performance 

Indicators would now be considered at the meeting on 15 July 2010 
(b) the Cambridgeshire Rural Strategy would be discussed at either the 15 July or 16 

September 2010 meeting 
  
36. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 It was NOTED that the next meeting would be held on Thursday, 15 July 2010 

commencing at 10am.  
  
  

The Meeting ended at 11.05 a.m. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services) 

 
 

NATIONAL INDICATOR (NI) 179 (VALUE FOR MONEY GAINS) - ACTUAL 2009/10 
 

Purpose 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the Leader, the Chief Executive and 

Executive Director (Corporate Services) to certify the figure of £1,628,834 to be 
reported to the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) as the 
actual amount of value for money gains achieved from 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2010.   
 

2. This is not a key decision; however, it has been brought to the Leader’s Portfolio 
meeting because guidance from the DCLG is that the Leader of the Council, the Chief 
Executive and the Chief Financial Officer (Section 151 Officer) should see, certify and 
approve the National Indicator (NI) 179 (value for money gains) calculation.  It was 
first published in the March 2010 Forward Plan. 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 

 
3. That the Leader approves the certification by the Leader, the Chief Executive and the 

Executive Director (Corporate Services) of the figure of £1,628,834 as the actual 
amount of value for money gains achieved from 1 April 2008 to 31 March 2010, to be 
reported to the DCLG. 
 

4. The actual amount of value for money gains achieved from 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2010 has to be approved and certified by the Leader, the Chief Executive and the 
Chief Financial Officer (Section 151 Officer) and submitted to the DCLG by 23 July 
2010. 

 
Background 

 
5. Within the Comprehensive Spending Review 2007 (CSR07), all public services were 

set a target of achieving at least 3% net cash-releasing value for money gains per 
annum over the period 2008/09 to 2010/11.  NI 179 sets out the following 
requirement: 

 
Value for money – total net value of ongoing cash-releasing value for money gains 
that have impacted since the start of the 2008/09 financial year 

 
However, there is no mandatory efficiency target for individual councils, although 
other assessments also mean that the Council needs to continue to deliver efficiency 
savings, e.g. the Audit Commission’s Value for Money conclusion. 

 
6. The Council has to report on NI 179 twice for each financial year:  

(a) the forecast of the gains expected to be achieved since 1 April 2008 by the 
end of that financial year, in October (this was done on 23 October 2009 for 
2009/10); 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



(b) the actual value of gains achieved by the end of the financial year just 
concluded, in July (i.e. for 2009/10, by 23 July 2010). 

 
7. The DCLG advised that councils could also count the value of any cash-releasing (i.e. 

‘cashable’) gains achieved before 2008/09 where they were both ongoing and in 
excess of the council’s previous 7.5% (overall) efficiency target for the Spending 
Review 2004 (“SR04”) period.  The DCLG further advised that they were assuming 
that these gains qualify as ongoing throughout the CSR07 period, so they would 
continue to be part of the NI 179 return. 
 
Considerations 

 
8. In October 2009, Cabinet agreed that the amount of £1,564,000 be submitted to the 

DCLG as the Council’s forecast against NI 179 of the total cumulative ongoing cash-
releasing value for money gains expected to be achieved since 1 April 2008 by the 
end of the 2009/10 financial year, made up as follows: 
 

 (a) ongoing gains from SR04 £266,000 
 (b) ongoing gains achieved in 2008/09 £987,000 
 (c) new gains for 2009/10 £311,000 
 (d) total forecast £1,564,000 
 

This amount was reported to the DCLG on 23 October 2009. 
 
9. An Efficiency Savings Project Team met regularly during 2008/09 and 2009/10 to 

consider and generate savings proposals, and monitor the delivery of the savings 
proposed.  The savings achieved are set out below (details are provided in 
Appendices A, B and C, respectively): 

 
 (a) ongoing gains from SR04 £478,994 
 (b) ongoing gains from 2008/09 £697,633 
 (c) new gains in 2009/10 £452,207 
 (d) total achieved £1,628,834 
 

Implications 
 
Financial Savings achieved above the levels incorporated into the 

Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) could 
help offset costs of meeting service and growth demands. 
The ongoing savings achieved will be taken into account 
when the MTFS is next revised. 

Risk Management The Efficiency Savings Project Team identifies and oversees 
the implementation of efficiencies and savings, both to 
achieve the Council’s targets and to help maintain a 
balanced MTFS. 
This risk of not achieving ongoing cash-releasing savings is 
monitored as part of the Council’s risk management process. 

10.  

Legal, Staffing, 
Equal Opportunities, 
Climate Change 

There are no legal, staffing, equal opportunities or climate 
change implications resulting from this report. 

 

Page 6



Consultations 
 
11. Members of the Efficiency Savings Project Team and other lead officers have been 

consulted regarding the achievement of individual savings making up this report.  
 
12. The Policy and Performance Portfolio Holder, as the lead Member for value for 

money, has been advised of the contents of this report.  
 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

13. This report relates to the Council’s strategic aim of being a listening council, providing 
first class services accessible to all: 

 
(a) The achievement of ongoing cash-releasing savings contributes towards 

obtaining best value for money in the delivery of high quality services.  
 

Conclusions / Summary 
 
14. The Council has achieved ongoing cash-releasing value for money gains of 

£1,628,834 since the start of the 2008/09 financial year, exceeding its forecast of 
£1,564,000 by £64,834. 

 
15. The actual amount of value for money gains achieved from 1 April 2008 to 31 March 

2010 needs to be approved and certified by the Leader, the Chief Executive and the 
Executive Director (Corporate Services) and submitted to the DCLG by 23 July 2010. 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

None unpublished 
 

Contact Officer:  John Garnham – Finance Project Officer 
Telephone: (01954) 713101 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix A 
 

ONGOING CASHABLE EFFICIENCY SAVINGS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM 
2007/08 BACKWARD LOOK AES (SR04) 

 
 
Project, Description 2009/10 

Actual  £ 
   
Environmental services  
Environmental health management 12,466 
Environmental health structure changes 24,553 
Paper recycling banks 15,667 
Conservation service 1,438 
Development control 1,659 
Reduced number of paper recycling sacks provided in view of other 
arrangements in place 12,385 
Abandoned vehicles 7,260 
 75,428 
  
LA social housing (other)  
Central heating systems contract 56,718 
Increased staff productivity in the housing repairs service 140,506 
Sheltered housing restructuring 617,180 
 814,404 
  

Total, Outward looking services 889,832 
  
Corporate services  
Civil protection partnership 14,106 
Improved negotiation for off-site payment outlets at which customers can pay 
for SCDC services 25,199 
 39,305 
  
Procurement - goods and services  
Temporary staff 61,995 
Job adverts 4,063 
Stationery purchasing 4,535 
IT systems 27,051 
Telephones contract 20,011 
Mobile telephones contract 22,650 
Photocopiers and printers 56,196 
Print framework contract 2,615 
ICT support service brought back in-house 399,156 
Employee Assistance Programme 1,746 
Telephones, discount on fixed lines 5,299 
MFD printing, ink toner costs 8,924 
Change of courier to pouch service 10,199 
 624,440 

Page 9



 
Project, Description 2009/10 

Actual  £ 
  
Productive time  
Corporate support 30,164 
Reduction of the working hours within the Community Safety team 13,486 
 43,650 
  
Transactions  
Performance Plan 6,132 
Paying benefits via BACS 12,349 
Increase in Council Tax DD accounts and transactions 26,477 
Increase in NNDR DD accounts and transactions 17,953 
Rationalisation of disaster recovery arrangements 13,989 
Combining intranet strategy with website development  22,093 
Reduced spending on periodicals and books within Legal Services by making 
greater use of information from the internet 2,166 
 101,159 
  
Miscellaneous efficiencies  
Periodicals 24,500 
Reduced office expenses 1,108 
 25,608 
  

Total, Cross cutting services 834,162 
  
Total 1,723,994 
  
Excess over SR04 target to c/f against CSR07 target 478,994 
 

Page 10



Appendix B 
 

ONGOING SAVINGS FROM 2008/09 
 
 
 
Project Description 2009/10 

Actual  £ 
   
General Fund   
   
Reduce Business 
Mileage across Council 

Reduced mileage across Council by using other 
forms of transport, car sharing, smart routing etc. 

54,489 

Administration Support Reduction in hours from the transfer of Milton 
Country Park  

13,869 

Electoral Services Renegotiation of electoral registration contract 1,938 
HR/Payroll Recruitment advertising on microsite; saving in 

printing costs 
6,224 

HR/Payroll Recruitment advertising: limiting the maximum 
number of words on adverts: resulting saving in 
costs 

7,971 

Democratic Services Reduction in costs from in-house binding and 
transportation requirements for planning site visits 

1,622 

Restructured NNDR 
team 

Reduction in NNDR team by one post and 
regrading of existing post 

14,234 

Postage Reduction in first class postage and use of tariff 
options of other providers  

9,304 

Energy Contract South Cambs Hall electricity contract price renewal 16,511 
Analytical review Stationery: Reductions in specific devolved budgets 30,490 
Telephone line rental Tariff reduction negotiated 4,578 
Bank charges Reduction resulting from increases in BACS 

receipts and payments 
5,329 

Annual billing More competitive price obtained for producing 
annual bills 

910 

Telecommunications Savings from revised billing arrangements  2,093 
Development Plan 
Printing 

Switch from hard copy forms to electronic provided 
on CD Rom.   

40,775 

Development Plan 
Document examination 

Inspectors Fees: lessons learnt from previous 
examinations 

30,973 

Use of PSL Reduction in B&B budget by using private sector 
properties 

8,456 

Rationalisation of 
staffing structure 

Non replacement of staff, work absorbed within 
current team  

34,154 

Review of vacant posts Removal of post no longer being funded; and 
removal of hours no being utilised 

26,871 

Refuse Service vehicles Savings from new procurement contract and 
strategy 

27,620 

Street Cleaning vehicles Savings from new procurement contract and 
strategy 

21,697 

   
Sub-total  360,108 

Page 11



 
Project Description 2009/10 

Actual  £ 
   
Housing Revenue Account  
   
Reduce Business 
Mileage across Council 

Reduced mileage across Council by using other 
forms of transport, car sharing, smart routing etc. 

2,026 

Analytical review Stationery: Reductions in specific devolved budgets 5,466 
Sheltered Accomm Gas supply re-tendered 14,875 
Hostel review Reduction in the number of hostels used, from three 

to two.   
19,979 

Rationalisation of 
staffing structure 

Non replacement of staff, work absorbed within 
current team  

45,326 

Processing time of voids  Reduction from 41 days to 17.80 days, so reduced 
rental loss. 

72,585 

Heating rewires Reduction in costs negotiated with contractor 44,693 
   
Sub-total  204,950 
   
Capital Programme  
   
Electoral Services Shared training with another authority 1,530 
Analytical review Stationery: Reductions in specific devolved budgets 1,287 
Procurement for Decent 
Home Standards 

Contract renewal for work in achieving decent 
homes standard for housing stock.   

129,758 

   
Sub-total  132,575 
   
Total ongoing savings from 2008/09 697,633 
 

Page 12



Appendix C 
 

NEW SAVINGS FOR 2009/10 
 
 
 
Project Description 2009/10 

Actual  £ 
   
General Fund   
   
Concessionary bus 
passes 

Savings on re-tender of card production and 
handling of database 

10,027 

Cambourne HQ Savings on gas contract re-tender 2,368 
Cambourne HQ Savings on alarm etc contract re-tender 827 
Electoral Services Reduced payment for telephone, internet and SMS 

responses 
347 

Cambourne HQ  Re-tendered cleaning contract 1,317 
Cambourne HQ Re-tendered maintenance contract  13,191 
Cambourne HQ New 3 year washroom services contract agreed 1,010 
Vending machines New 2 year contract agreed 1,092 
DSO 2% saving 119,745 
Waste Collection Overtime and spot hire 77,509 
Waste and recycling 
contract 

RPI saving 4,336 

Recycling banks Schools 23,000 
   
Sub-total 254,769 
   
Housing Revenue Account  
   
Procurement of gas and 
oil central heating 

Contract renewal on gas and oil central heating 
installation and oil and solid fuel servicing 

97,273 

  Gas Installations contract 53,160 
  Oil & Solid Fuel Servicing contract 25,551 
  
Sub-total  175,984 
   
Capital Programme  
   
ICT Infrastructure New consolidated data storage facility 7,650 
ICT Infrastructure Server virtualisation 7,650 
PC Procurement Improved procurement process to increase value 

for money and reduce cost per unit 
6,154 

   
Sub-total 21,454 
  
Total New savings for 2009/10 452,207 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Corporate Manager (Community and Customer Services) 

 
 

SINGLE JOINT AGREEMENT WITH CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNCILS 
FOR VOLUNTARY SERVICE 

 
Purpose 

 
1. To update the Leader with respect to progress on the single joint agreement and seek 

continued support, in principle, to joining a single joint agreement. 
 

This is not a key decision, however, is of relevance to the Portfolio Holder because it 
could change existing grant arrangements to the Cambridge Council for Voluntary 
Service (CCVS). 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 

 
2. That the Leader continues to support the principle of the review, but requests 

quantitative information against each of the performance measures (including 
financial information) and clarity regarding the mechanics of the agreement, so the 
District Council can have a better understanding of the agreement before formally 
joining it. 

 
Background 

 
3. Cambridgeshire County Council, the five district councils and NHS Cambridgeshire, 

recognise the role of infrastructure support to the voluntary and community sector in 
helping to build the capacity and role of the sector in and across the county. 

 
4. Historically there have been four district based CVSs (the Cambridge CVS covers 

Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire) covering the county.  The Fenland CVS 
withdrew from full service delivery in March 2010 due to funding difficulties following 
the end of major Lottery funding. 

 
5. Levels of funding and service arrangements vary considerably across the four CVSs.  

For historical reasons, the County Council and NHS do not fund each area equitably 
and the district councils grant fund to very different levels. 

 
6. In 2009/10 the total amount of local authority & NHS funding to the CVSs was 

approximately £200,000, of which the combined contribution from the County Council 
and NHS Cambridgeshire was approximately £85,000. 

 
7. On 11 September 2008 The Leader considered a report outlining the proposal to 

develop a Joint Strategy for Third Sector infrastructure support and development, in 
partnership with Cambridgeshire Country Council, District Councils and 
Cambridgeshire NHS. The Leader supported the review in principle, but stated that 
he could not make any firm commitments as to its possible financial contributions to 
the scheme in the near future. A review group was set up in late 2008 to address the 
drivers set out below. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 15



• Modernisation of VCS Infrastructure.  Nationally there is a move towards the 
rationalisation of resource allocation to infrastructure bodies, recognising the 
need to reduce duplication whilst maintaining the delivery of local services 
based on a clear service offer. 

• Best Value.  In line with Compact there are related concerns to improve funding 
certainty and effectiveness and reduce the bureaucratic burden facing voluntary 
organisations (in particular those supported by multiple public sector partners). 

• The Partnership Environment.  Nationally and locally, there is a need to 
ensure that local authorities work in partnership to create an environment for a 
thriving third sector (NI 007 is a priority within the Cambridgeshire Local Area 
Agreement) and that services are designed, commissioned and delivered in 
such a way as to maximise the potential to achieve more effective partnership 
working. 

• Sustainability.  Locally we are aware of the need to address issues of CVS 
sustainability in an increasingly challenging financial context for local 
authorities.  National advice to voluntary organisations facing the impacts of the 
recession includes the consideration of new and more collaborative forms of 
organisation1. 

 
Considerations 

 
8. An initial draft options paper, which took account of the local and national strategic 

drivers, was produced by the review group in April 2009.  By the end of July 2009 all 
the local authorities and NHS had reported their preliminary officer views on the 
paper which was generally welcomed, and a consensus had emerged in favour of the 
principle of a joint solution which could lead to a ‘joint commissioning’ approach going 
forward.   

 
9. On this basis a report was submitted to the Stronger Officer Group in September 

2009 recommending that the next step in the process should be to begin discussions 
with the four CVSs.  As this timing coincided with the major budget reviews within the 
local authorities, district officers in particular asked for some additional time to clarify 
budget positions and following on from this the review group met with the CVSs on 
the 19th January 2010. 

 
10. At the meeting with CVSs in January 2010 there was a broad welcome for the review 

from the CVSs and a recognition that the work that the CVSs were jointly 
undertaking, under the name CVS5 in acknowledgement of the five district areas that 
they cover, to harmonise their support could fit well with a joint approach from the 
funders. 

 
11. A service level specification has been drafted and agreed with CVS5 with regard to a 

county level specification covering the funding provided by the County Council and 
NHS Cambridgeshire (who have agreed to pool their budgets).  This specification is 
provided at Appendix A and is being worked up with further detail regarding the 
specific performance reporting requirements, for example. 

 
12. The joint agreement between the County Council, NHS and the CVS5 will provide the 

following improved context: 
 

§ A firm commitment to three years funding from two of the principal funders 
(including enhanced NHS funding) to the CVSs in Cambridgeshire, providing a 
secure platform on which to develop or lever-in other funding potentials. 

                                                
1   http://www.recessionsupport.org.uk/main/index.php 

Page 16



§ A clearer description of the countywide service level to be delivered. 

§ Joined-up working between the funders and CVSs that will mean greater 
consistency and certainty. 

§ Reduced transaction costs through one single agreement and specification. 

§ A reduced bureaucratic burden for the funders and CVSs alike with only one 
set of monitoring administration required. 

§ More freedom and flexibility for the CVSs within the overall funding provided to 
organise delivery to ensure the most effective outcomes. 

§ Support for a more joined up CVS context with the organisations sharing 
learning, best practice, better aligned delivery and other potential economies 
of scale. 

§ Stronger fit with policy drivers (as at paragraph 8 above). 

 
13. District councils have been invited to join the agreement based on their own local 

terms (at Schedule B of the agreement).   
 
14. Joining the agreement would provide additional benefits in terms of the improvements 

set out in paragraph 12, with fewer agreements and less monitoring requirements in 
place, and increased transparency about what each partner is funding.  However, it 
should be noted that the funding, in going to CVS5 for allocation, would mean that 
CCVS, in its current form, would not automatically gain the South Cambs funding if 
they agreed another CVS is more appropriate to cover all or part of the district. 

 
15. The County Council funding agreements to all CVSs end in March 2011 and with or 

without a joint process the County Council will need to reach conclusions about the 
future funding prior to renewal in April 2011.  In order to provide a more equitable 
service across the county it is likely that, with or without this agreement, if the CVSs 
choose to remain as four separate entities, some areas (Cambridge/South Cambs 
and Huntingdonshire) will receive a reduced level of funding so that others gain. 

 
Options 

 
16. Three options have been considered: 

(a) To continue to support the principle of the review and join the agreement. 
(b) To continue to support the principle of the review, but request quantitative 

information against each of the performance measures (including financial 
information) and clarity regarding the mechanics of the agreement, so the 
District Council can have a better understanding of the agreement before 
formally joining it. 

(c) To withdraw from the review and retain existing arrangements. 
 

Implications 
 
17.  Financial There would be no additional cost to the District Council in 

joining the agreement (any grant would continue to be decided 
by the District Council).  The District Council would need to 
ensure that the County Council, NHS or other district council, if 
acting as ‘bank’ prior to release of funding to CVS5 for 
allocation, does not charge an administration fee.  The District 
Council would continue to include a clause to state the 
agreement is subject to available funding year on year. 

Page 17



Legal Notice would need to be given to CCVS with regard to the 
existing three-year funding agreement.  The new agreement 
would not be aligned to the current SCDC grant process, 
however, would need to be considered at the same time.   

Staffing There are no staffing implications.  The Partnerships Officer 
would continue to manage the grants process, including 
monitoring and review of the agreement. 

Risk Management The main risk is that the amount of CVS support in South 
Cambs reduces as part of joining the agreement, however, this 
is likely to be the case with or without a joint agreement due to 
the historical inequities in the funding from countywide 
organisations.  Closer working within CVS5 should help to 
address some of the balance through less duplication. 

Equal Opportunities All grant applicants are required to provide and equal 
opportunities policy. 

Climate Change All grant applicants are required to provide a policy for the 
protection of the environment. 

 
Consultations 

 
18. The County Council, NHS Cambridgeshire and five district councils have all been 

involved in the review since late 2008.  At this time it is believed that the County 
Council and NHS Cambridgeshire are in support of the drafted agreement and the 
five district councils are considering if they will join it at Schedule 2. 

 
19. The four CVSs have been consulted and involved in the process since January 2010. 

There is a broad welcome for the review from the CVSs and a recognition that the 
work that the CVSs are jointly undertaking to harmonise their support could fit well 
with a joint approach from the funders. 

 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

20. The review and joint agreement support the strategic aims through providing a more 
transparent and joined up approach to voluntary and community sector infrastructure 
support in the district. 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
21. Progress towards a single agreement is being made, however, further information is 

required in order to fully assess the implications for South Cambridgeshire joining the 
agreement.  Officers remain supportive of the review and its principles.  

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

 
 

Contact Officer:  Gemma Barron – Partnerships Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713340 
 
Kathryn Hawkes – Partnerships Officer 
Telephone: (01954) 713290 

Page 18



APPENDIX A 
 

Draft Final  - June 2010  
 

FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT RE CVS5 (SINGLE FUNDING AGREEMENT) 
SERVICE LEVEL 

 
 
Statement of Intent 
 
The Statutory Sector wishes to see strong and active communities in Cambridgeshire, where 
individuals and groups are supported to contribute to the health, stability and well being of 
these communities in partnership with the public sector.  We jointly recognise and wish to 
support the role of local infrastructure organisations that provide advice and support at all 
levels to enable strong and active communities.  This agreement will provide financial 
support to CVS5 so that CVS5 will 
 
Key 
Outcomes 

• develop and support voluntary and community organisations in 
Cambridgeshire in a way that is inclusive of all communities 

• work together and with other infrastructure organisations to modernise 
and develop infrastructure support to Cambridgeshire organisations 

• work in partnership with the statutory sector to ensure the 
development, engagement and empowerment of the VCS in 
Cambridgeshire 

 
 
SCHEDULE 1. Specific Outputs (Countywide) 
 
Representation and Strategic Development 
 

• act as representative of the voluntary and community sector (VCS) at local/District 
health partnerships such as the Improving Health Partnerships  

• facilitate appropriate representation at other NHS groups as appropriate (tba) 
• provide representation at the County level (and contribute to the work plans) in 

respect of Cambridgeshire Compact/Funders Group, Cambridgeshire Safer and 
Stronger Theme Board and Stronger Officer Group  

 
Measures 
 
Meetings attended/feedback reports 
Evidence of feedback to local groups / networks 
Number of related initiatives by CVS5 
 
Infrastructure Development 
 

• work together and with other infrastructure organisations (including as a Member of 
CVSIC) to co-ordinate and improve infrastructure support to Cambridgeshire 
organisations 

• work to promote joint working and ‘collaboratives’ with other related infrastructure 
services and in the voluntary and community sector generally where these are seen 
to provide greater resource efficiency and service effectiveness 

• work to maintain the membership base of CVS5 

Page 19



• work (as CVS5 and in partnership with other infrastructure organisations or related 
projects) to ensure a single/joint Cambridgeshire Database of VCS organisations, and 
produce a single/joint Cambridgeshire Directory of Voluntary Organisations 

• work to develop links with the further development of Cambridgeshire.net 
• work to ensure the development of infrastructure services that particularly support 

small community organisations, minority groups and faith groups 
• work as part of the Seamless Support ‘partnership’ to enable effective infrastructural 

support for Social Enterprise Development 
• work in support of the development and delivery of the Cambridgeshire Voluntary 

Sector Assembly in ensuring an effective voice and a developed (‘wider and deeper’) 
representative system for the VCS in Cambridgeshire. 

 
Measures 
 
Meetings attended 
Details of improved infrastructure / improvement plan (inc a joint CVS5 service offer to 
Cambridgeshire Groups) 
Evidence of joint working/initiatives with other infrastructure groups 
Evidence of activities related to joint infrastructure offer and collaboratives 
Developments re small groups, minority groups, faith groups 
Membership list 
Directory of VCS Organisations 
Evidence of support to enabling the objectives of the ‘seamless support partnership’ 
Evidence of direct support to development of VCS Assembly and related systems 
Survey of Members views on services 
 
Liaison and Networks 
 

• Facilitate consultation and communication, including providing an effective liaison 
function between the local authority and NHS and the VCS, through newsletters and 
consultative mechanisms, and enabling the views of the VCS to be articulated on 
local, regional and national policies and issues; 

• Promote the Cambridgeshire Compact and enable its (shared) delivery  
• act as a conduit between NHS and VCS for health and social care briefings through 

the use of its membership and contacts database 
• act as a conduit between NHS and VCS on matters relating to the commissioning or 

procurement of VCS by the NHS Cambridgeshire 
• deliver email bulletins and newsletters containing information and news relevant to 

VCS working on health and social care 
• convene periodic meetings of VCS groups concerned with health and social care 

issues for consultations, discussions and briefings as required 
 
Measures 
 
Newsletters 
Consultations supported 
Compact related activity (inc Compact Week) 
 
VCS Organisational Development 
 

• provide capacity building support to develop VCS groups to appropriate levels of 
compliance for CPCT commissioning 

• work in partnership with CVSIC and other organisations to build the capacity of the 
voluntary sector in Cambridgeshire 

Page 20



• alert VCS groups to relevant training to groups engaging in the health and social care 
agenda in Cambridgeshire 

• promote and enable the achievement of appropriate quality standards for 
Cambridgeshire Groups 

• provide annual briefings for NHS professionals on working with the VCS in 
Cambridgeshire 

 
Measures 
 
Training Activities 
Briefings etc provided 
Numbers of groups achieving relevant quality standards 
 
General Scope 
 
The funding to be applied at the Countywide level 
The  funding provided should be applied to include the volunteer centre as part of ECVCA. 
 
 
 
SCHEDULE 2. SPECIFIC OUTPUTS (DISTRICTS) 
 
For Hunts District  (specification to be supplied) 
 
For City and South Cambs (specification to be supplied) 
 
For East Cambs  (specification to be supplied) 
 
For Fenland   (specification to be supplied) 
 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Corporate Manager (Community and Customer Services) 

 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TOOLKIT 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To introduce the Community Engagement Toolkit and agree to its adoption for use 

within the Council. 
 

This is not a key decision.  
 

Recommendations and Reasons 
 
2. That the Leader agrees to adopt the Community Engagement Toolkit for use within 

the Council. 
 

Background 
 
3. Cabinet agreed the development of a Community Engagement Toolkit for South 

Cambridgeshire District Council when it adopted the Community Engagement 
Strategy and Action Plan on 2 July 2009.   

 
4. Engagement toolkits have been produced by various public sector organisations to 

assist their staff in engaging communities.  Toolkits offer advice and guidance on 
engagement methods. 

 
Considerations 

 
5. The South Cambridgeshire Community Engagement Toolkit (Appendix A – A5 

booklet) has been developed following consideration of various engagement toolkits 
developed throughout the country.  Most toolkits reviewed were very lengthy, 
however, officers at the Council felt that a more concise toolkit would likely gain more 
usage. 

 
6. The toolkit builds upon the experience and good practice already in place within the 

Council, but will hopefully provide greater consistency. 
 
7. The tools included within the toolkit are those considered most likely to be used by 

staff and are separated into the same engagement categories as agreed for the 
Community Engagement Strategy. 

 
8. Following adoption of the Toolkit it will be necessary to ensure that staff and elected 

members are aware of it.  The will hopefully be implemented through: 
 

(a) inclusion on the Insite homepage, 
(b) a mention in the Chief Executive’s weekly message to staff,  
(c) the new Policy Briefing document, and 
(d) a feature in the internal SCene magazine. 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 23



Options 
 
9. The Leader could: 
 

(a) adopt the Community Engagement Toolkit for use within the Council; or 

(b) adopt the Community Engagement Toolkit subject to amendments made at 
the meeting or requested following the meeting; or 

(c) reject the Community Engagement Toolkit at this time to allow for substantial 
changes to be made. 

 
Implications 

 
Financial The financial implications of delivering the Community 

Engagement Strategy and Action Plan are included within 
Service Plans. The toolkit encourages staff to consider the cost 
implications of engagement prior to commencement. 

Legal The Duty to Involve was in force from 1 April 2009. 
Staffing The toolkit will assist staff to consider appropriate engagement 

activities and therefore reduce the likelihood of time being 
wasted on inappropriate activities. 

Risk Management Through providing guidance, the toolkit should reduce any risks 
associated with engaging communities. 

Equal Opportunities Community engagement encourages equality by providing the 
means for all residents to participate in decisions about the 
services that are being developed and provided for them. An 
Equalities Impact Assessment was completed for the 
Community Engagement Strategy and is on the Council’s 
website 
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/CouncilAndDemocracy/Equality/equa
lityimpactassessments.htm An Initial Assessment found no 
adverse impacts. 

10.  

Climate Change None. 
 

Consultations 
 
11. Many officers were consulted throughout the early development stage of the toolkit. 
 
12. The Executive Management Team was consulted from 14 - 25 June 2010.  All 

responses were positive, with one query about the amount of work the toolkit could 
place on communications and graphics officers.  Following further consultation with 
managers covering both teams they are looking forward to the adoption and roll-out 
of the toolkit because it will assist them by suggesting that staff ask for advice and 
ensure that their teams are involved as appropriate. 

 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

13. The toolkit will assist staff in taking forward the Community Engagement Strategy and 
Action Plan, which in turn helps to achieve all of the Council’s strategic aims. 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
14. The Community Engagement Toolkit, which builds upon much of what we already do 

as a Council, provides some simple guidance for officers and elected members to 

Page 24



consider when developing policies and strategies and working to improve the 
services that we already provide.  It should also help us engage appropriately and 
therefore efficiently. 

 
 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: Community Engagement Strategy and Action Plan 

 
Contact Officer:  Gemma Barron, Partnerships Manager, Tel: (01954) 713340 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Corporate Manager (Community and Customer Services) 

 
 

UPDATE ON COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ACTION PLAN 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To update the Leader on progress made with the Community Engagement Action 

Plan (6-month review). 
 
2. To provide an opportunity for the Leader to highlight actions that require further 

development and consider the removal of actions that are complete or no longer 
appropriate. 

 
This is not a key decision. 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 

 
3. The Leader is asked to: 
 

(a) note the progress on the action plan and highlight actions that he believes 
require further development. 

(b) consider the removal of actions that are complete or no longer appropriate. 
 

Background 
 
4. The Community Engagement Strategy and Action Plan was agreed by Cabinet on 

2 July 2009.  It was agreed that the Strategy be reviewed annually to ensure that it 
remains relevant and appropriate and that the Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 
monitor the Action Plan on a six-monthly basis. 

 
5. The Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting last considered the Action Plan on 14 January 

2010. 
 

Considerations 
 
6. All of the actions within the plan have been updated and can be found at Appendix 

A.  Where an action has not been updated this is due to relevant officers not being 
available to comment. 

 
7. The actions (23 in total, having deleted 16 completed actions following the January 

2010 update) have all been given a status based upon the update: 
 

• ü - action complete (8). 
• Ongoing – no deadline set, but work in progress (1). 
• In progress – action started, but incomplete (10). 
• Delayed – action not started, but deadline passed (1). 
• Reviewing need – re-considering the pros and cons of the action (1). 
• Not applicable or no longer appropriate (2). 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 27



8. It is suggested that a further 15 actions are removed from the action plan because 
they are: (a) a one-off activity that is complete, (b) complete and now embedded 
within service delivery, (c) no longer appropriate, (d) being monitored via a different 
Portfolio or Scrutiny.  

 
Options 

 
9. No alternative options have been considered. 
 

Implications 
 

Financial The financial implications of delivering the Community 
Engagement Strategy and Action Plan are included within 
Service Plans. Where actions require additional funding it has 
been stated that they will only occur if funds are identified. 

Legal The Duty to Involve was in force from 1 April 2009. 
Staffing The development and monitoring of the Community 

Engagement Strategy sits with the Community and Customer 
Services corporate area, specifically within the Partnerships 
Team. 

Risk Management Not developing and implementing a Community Engagement 
Strategy means that the council is at risk of not fulfilling the duty 
to involve.  Regular monitoring of the action plan by the 
Leader’s Portfolio meeting will reduce the risk. 

Equal Opportunities Community engagement encourages equality by providing the 
means for all residents to participate in decisions about the 
services that are being developed and provided for them. An 
Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed and is on 
the Council’s website 
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/CouncilAndDemocracy/Equality/equa
lityimpactassessments.htm An Initial Assessment found no 
adverse impacts. 

10.  

Climate Change None.  Actions relating to climate change are recorded as 
“existing engagement activity” in the original action plan. 

 
Consultations 

 
11. The lead officers or their managers were all asked for a progress update. 
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

12. The Community Engagement Strategy and Action Plan assists the Council to achieve 
all of its strategic aims, specifically being a listening council, providing first class 
services accessible to all. 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
13. The actions associated with the Community Engagement Strategy are progressing 

well, with the majority now complete and where applicable embedded within service 
delivery. 

 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: Community Engagement Strategy and Action Plan 
Contact Officer:  Gemma Barron, Partnerships Manager, Tel: (01954) 713340 

Page 28



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 1 of 7 

 

Community Engagement Action Plan: 2009 onwards 
 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
Housing Services  

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

1. Ensure all new tenants receive a customer 
satisfaction survey and outcomes actioned to 
improve where practicable to do so 

September 2009 
March 2011 

Housing Services 
Manager 

Survey already happens, 
however, the team is looking at 
ways to improve the level of 
return and make it more 
meaningful.  This work continues. 

In 
progress 

2. Introduce satisfaction survey for all 
cancelled home-link applications 

April 2010 Housing Advice and 
Options Manager 

Following further consideration of 
this action officers do not believe 
that a survey for cancelled 
applications will increase 
customer satisfaction.  Suggest 
removal from action plan. 

No 
longer 
appropr-
iate 

 
 

COMMUNITY AND CUSTOMER SERVICES 
Policy and Performance 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

3. Development of a consultation 
plan/database to coordinate council-led 
consultations and, where possible, 
consultation by partners 

March 2010 
December 2010 

Policy and 
Performance 
Manager 

The January 2010 update stated 
the timeline was likely to need 
amending to Sept 2010 due to 
vacancies during 2009.  This 
features in the draft Improvement 
Plan (part of the Service Plan) for 
2010/11 and due to further delays 
in back-filling posts will now be 
complete by December 2010. 

In 
progress 

APPENDIX A 

P
age 29



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 2 of 7 

 

Communications 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

4. Assist services with their community 
engagement activity 

Ongoing Communications 
Manager 

Recent pieces of work include 
assisting corporate areas with 
engagement in Hauxton (Bayer 
CropScience Site) and with the 
roll-out of the new blue bins. 
Suggest removal from action plan (to 
be added to list of “existing 
engagement activity”). 

Ongoing 

Partnerships 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

5. Establish and publicise quarterly meetings 
with parish council representatives 

September 2009 Partnerships 
Manager 

Meetings between Cabinet and 
parish councils will now be bi-
annually.  Meetings held on 
25/11/09 and 23/03/10 to date.  
Calendar of meetings with parish 
councils on Insite to assist with 
coordination. Suggest removal from 
action plan as monitored via CorVu (to 
be added to list of “existing 
engagement activity”). 

ü 

6. Executive members to attend at least 3 
parish council meetings outside their own 
ward by March 2010 

April 2009 – 
March 2010 

Partnerships 
Manager 

42% complete at end March 2010.  
This is no longer in the 3 As, 
however, this continues to be 
monitored via CorVu. Suggest 
removal from action plan as monitored 
via CorVu (to be added to list of 
“existing engagement activity”). 

ü 

P
age 30



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 3 of 7 

7. Complete satisfaction survey to identify 
progress with improving level and quality of 
engagement with parish councils 

September 2009 
December 2010 

Partnerships 
Manager 

Scheduled to take place Spring 
2010.  Further delayed because 
officers did not want to send a 
general survey at the same time 
as the Standards Committee 
survey of parish councils. 

Delayed 

8. Carry out consultation with hard to reach 
groups regarding council and other partners 
priorities 

September 2009 
March 2010 

Partnerships 
Manager 

This was delayed due to the delay 
in receiving Place Survey results 
nationally. The project is now 
complete and will be reported to 
the July LSP Board meeting. To be 
removed from action plan. 

ü 

9. Work with voluntary groups to provide 
information at events in 20 villages a year 

March 2010 Partnerships 
Manager 

This was 100% complete in 09/10.  
Good progress has been made 
during 10/11, with over 50% 
already achieved through 
attendance at annual parish 
meeting and village festivals. 
Suggest removal from action plan as 
monitored via CorVu (to be added to 
list of “existing engagement activity”). 

ü 

10. Develop an Engagement Toolkit for use 
by officers 

March 2010 Partnerships 
Manager 

The Toolkit has been finalised and 
is on the agenda for the July 
Leader’s Portfolio meeting.  
Progress was slightly delayed due 
to the need to widely with officers.   
Subject to approval, suggest removal 
from action plan (highlight in Strategy 
when revised). 

ü 

  
 

P
age 31



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 4 of 7 

 

FINANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES 
Revenues and benefits 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

11. Carry out customer and stakeholder 
consultation on housing and council tax 
benefit take-up in growth areas 

October 2009 Benefits Manager The research into to take-up into 
Growth Communities was 
completed and a detailed report 
was produced. 
The delay of Northstowe and the 
lack of growth in other areas 
mean the objective has not been 
fully completed. Suggest removal 
from action plan (monitored via 
Improvement Plan & Finance and 
Staffing Portfolio meeting). 

In 
progress 

12. Create a landlords forum (for those 
landlords with tenants in receipt of housing 
benefit) to meet with the Benefits service to 
improve engagement and to discuss 
satisfaction and improvement 

July 2009 
March 2011 

Benefits Manager This objective has been partly 
completed; the Benefits team has 
started a Landlord verification 
project. The Housing Needs 
section has set-up a landlord 
forum in conjunction with 
Cambridge City Council. The 
Benefits team has agreed to take 
part and provide a list of current 
landlords to invite. This will be 
reviewed to see whether this 
meets their needs and will be kept 
under review. This project has 
been moved forward to 2010/11 
for completion. Suggest removal 
from action plan (monitored via 
Improvement Plan & Finance and 
Staffing Portfolio meeting). 

In 
progress 

13. Evaluate the level of satisfaction with the 
rent collection and payment options for 
residents of council managed Travellers sites 

July 2009 Revenues Manager Not currently a service priority 
due to resources. Review-

ing need 

P
age 32



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 5 of 7 

 

Finance 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

14. Participatory budgeting is a government 
aspiration for all local authorities 

Dependent on 
national guidance 

Executive Director – 
Corporate Services N/A N/A 

15. Develop cross-cutting public involvement 
in the budget process, to include all sections 
of the community, businesses, parish 
councils and voluntary sector partners at 
times when it can genuinely have an 
influence 

October – 
December each 
year 

Executive Director – 
Corporate Services 

Closely linked to 16 & 17.  Focus 
group held in December 2009. 
Discussion with Parish Councils 
at liaison meeting in November 
2009 and consultation with 
Chamber of Commerce took 
place in early 2010 (Exec Director 
to meet with the Chamber on a 6-
monthly basis).  Survey in South 
Cambs Magazine. Suggest removal 
from action plan (to be added to list of 
“existing engagement activity”). 

ü 

16. Examine opportunities within existing 
budgets to present financial information more 
clearly and concisely electronically so that it 
can be more easily understood by residents 

March 2010 Executive Director – 
Corporate Services 

Closely linked to 15 & 17.  Focus 
group in December 2009 to help 
shape this work.  Work being 
taken forward by the Finance 
Task and Finish Group.  Action 
Plan agreed. Suggest removal from 
action plan (to be monitored via Task 
and Finish Group action plan). 

In 
progress 

17. Working with the Policy and Performance 
Team, present financial and performance 
information for residents in such a way that 
value for money can be more readily 
understood 

March 2010 Executive Director – 
Corporate Services 

Closely linked to 15 & 16.  Focus 
group in December 2009 to help 
shape this work.  Work being 
taken forward by the Finance 
Task and Finish Group.  Action 
Plan agreed. Suggest removal from 
action plan (to be monitored via Task 
and Finish Group action plan). 

In 
progress 

 
 

P
age 33



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 6 of 7 

 

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
Environmental Health 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

18. Establish a programme of at least 10 
Community Clean Up events per year 
throughout the district 

March 2010 Environmental 
Services Manager 

Programme of support established 
for community clean up events.  
Ten events supported by end 
March 2010. Suggest removal from 
action plan as monitored via CorVu (to 
be added to list of “existing 
engagement activity”). 

ü 

19. Consider provision of training and graffiti 
removal kits for parish councils to improve 
the graffiti removal service 

October 2009 Environmental 
Services Manager 

Linked to clean up events. 
Training and kits provided as 
required. Suggest removal from 
action plan as monitored via CorVu (to 
be added to list of “existing 
engagement activity”). 

ü 

20. Private sector housing stock condition 
survey 

March 2012 Environmental 
Health Officer Public 
Health Specialist 

Action added to the Health and 
Environmental Services 
Improvement Plan for 2010/11. 

In 
progress 

 

PLANNING AND NEW COMMUNITIES 
Communities 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

21. Consultation on the Economic 
Development Strategy:  

Phase 1 – baseline study 
Phase 2 – development and consultation 
on strategy 
Strategy and action plan consultation 

 
 
End Spring 2009 
End Summer 
2009 2010 
Dec 2010 

Development Officer 
(principal lead for 
economic 
development and 
tourism) 

Phases 1 & 2 of assessment 
complete.  Results to be 
integrated into an Economic 
Development Strategy and action 
plan, with consultation. Deadline 
for strategy is December 2010. 

In 
progress 

P
age 34



Agreed 02/07/09 and updated 05/07/10 

Page 7 of 7 

 

22. Development of Communications Plan for 
the Growth Areas 

October 2009 Development Officer 
(principal lead for 
community 
infrastructure, 
engagement on 
growth & youth 
participation) 

An SCDC engagement work plan 
is being delivered. Strategic 
steering group established to 
oversee site specific approaches 
to communications. Suggest 
removal from action plan 
(communications in growth areas 
to be added to list of “existing 
engagement activity”). 

In 
progress 

Planning 

Actions Target 
Completion Date 

Responsibility Update (July 2010) Status 

23. Set up a forum of parish councils, housing 
associations and others to examine the 
workings of our exception sites policy in light 
of recent experience and current market 
conditions 

September 2009 
December 2010 

Corporate Manager 
(Planning and 
Sustainable 
Communities) 

Forum meeting took place on 18th 
January 2010 and the next is 
scheduled for mid-summer.  A 
total of three meetings will take 
place. 

In 
progress 

 

 

P
age 35



P
age 36

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Corporate Manager (Community and Customer Services) 

 
 

CAMBRIDGESHIRE RURAL STRATEGY 2010-2015 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To introduce the final version of the Rural Strategy for Cambridgeshire 2010-2015 

and highlight the key ambitions that relate to the Council and its strategic aims, 
approaches and actions. 

 
This is not a key decision. 

 
Recommendations and Reasons 

 
2. That the Leader’s Portfolio Holder meeting notes the ambitions within the Rural 

Strategy for Cambridgeshire 2010-2015, which will be taken forward by the Rural 
Forum on behalf of Cambridgeshire Together. 

 
Background 

 
3. Cambridgeshire Together commissioned the Cambridgeshire Rural Strategy in 

January 2009 to ensure that the partnership adequately reflects the distinct set of 
social, economic and environmental issues that impact the county’s rural 
communities and businesses.  Cambridgeshire Together previously supported the 
strategic work that underpinned the delivery of the Rural Strategy for Cambridgeshire 
2006 - 2010. 

 
4. The six local authorities in the county, NHS Cambridgeshire, Cambridgeshire 

Constabulary and Cambridgeshire ACRE jointly funded the development of the new 
strategy.  South Cambridgeshire District Council provided £1,500, which is equal to 
the amount contributed by all other partners except the County Council who funded 
£4,000. 

 
5. The strategy sets out a long-term vision and ambitions for rural Cambridgeshire.  
 

Considerations 
 
6. The key ambitions that are most relevant to the Council and its Aims, Approaches 

and Actions are: 
 

Living in the Countryside 
 

(a) To ensure the allocation of resources takes account of all types of deprivation, 
including isolation and fuel poverty. 

(b) To work with planners to support the sustainability of smaller rural 
communities. 

(c) To provide more affordable homes in rural areas. 
(d) To understand the scale of hidden homelessness in rural Cambridgeshire. 

Agenda Item 8Page 37



(e) To support communities so they are able to play a greater role in finding their 
own solutions for viable service provision. 

(f) To increase rural transport options. 
(g) To facilitate all rural communities in developing a clear vision for their own 

future through Community Led Planning. 
 
Economic Well-Being 

 
(h) To build on the success of Cambridge to encourage more high skilled jobs 

and business growth in rural areas, reducing commuting. 
(i) To create the correct mix of business premises to allow business development 

and growth. 
 
Land and Environment 

 
(j) To support communities with programmes of climate change adaptation and 

mitigation. 
(k) To develop a better understanding of food production. 
 

7. An action plan for the period April 2010 to March 2012 has been produced to assist 
with the delivery of the strategy.  The action plan includes target dates for completion 
as well as a lead organisation and key partners. 

 
8. As would be expected of a rural district, the Council is already working on and 

prioritising the majority of ambitions for which it has a role.  It is for each partner to 
decide upon its own priorities, but the strategy provides a framework for working with 
our partners where this is necessary to success.   

 
9. It is acknowledged that financial constraints could delay the implementation of some 

actions, however, it was agreed that some ambition is good to ensure that we 
continue to strive to make a positive difference. 

 
Options 

 
10. To note the strategy and the similarities to the Council’s strategic aims, approaches 

and actions. 
 

Implications 
 

Financial The strategy will be delivered within available resources.  Some 
priorities will take longer than others to achieve due to financial 
constraints. 

Legal None. 
Staffing None. 
Risk Management The main risks relate to  
Equal Opportunities The strategy provides an evidence base to ensure that strategic 

partnerships and Cambridgeshire Together partners have a 
balanced rural/urban agenda. 

11.  

Climate Change A priority of “adapting to and mitigating the impact of climate 
change” is included within the strategy.  

 
Consultations 

 
12. During 2009 Cambridgeshire ACRE held a number of consultation events across 

Cambridgeshire to gather the views of statutory agencies, community organisations, 

Page 38



rural business and individual residents on both the challenges and opportunities that 
living and working in rural Cambridgeshire presents. 

 
13. At its meeting in December 2009 the Cambridgeshire Together Board agreed that the 

document headed Rural Cambridgeshire, Ensuring a Vibrant Future, A Rural Strategy 
for Cambridgeshire 2010-2015 should go out for consultation from 1 February – 23 
April 2010 following which Cambridgeshire ACRE will produce a final document for 
consideration by Cambridgeshire Together. 

 
14. The South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic Partnership Board commented upon the 

draft strategy on 17 February 2010. 
 
15. Cambridgeshire Together was asked for final comments in February 2010 prior to the 

public consultation on the Strategy, which began on 1 February 2010 and ran until 23 
April 2010.  This was a 12-week period in line with the requirements of the 
Cambridgeshire Compact.  There was a good response to the consultation, especially 
from parish councils. 

 
16. Officers from various teams within the Council have provided comment on the 

strategy throughout its development.   
 
17. All comments received were taken into consideration before finalising the strategy. 
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

18. The findings from the research and consultation carried out during the development 
of the strategy will assist the Council in achieving its strategic aims, in particular the 
Council’s commitment to providing a voice for rural life. 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
19. The Rural Strategy is a plan for the future viability of the county’s rural areas by 

setting out a long-term vision for rural Cambridgeshire, along with a number of 
ambitions for partners to work towards.  As a rural district, the strategy provides a 
basis for working with partners on some of our existing priorities as well as supplying 
an evidence base for future action. 
 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

• Rural Cambridgeshire: Ensuring a Vibrant Future – A Rural Strategy for 
Cambridgeshire 2010-2015 

• Cambridgeshire Together Rural Strategy Action Plan for period running from 01-
Apr-2010 – 31-Mar-2012 

 
Contact Officer:  Gemma Barron – Partnerships Manager 

Telephone: (01954) 713340 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL          
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services) 

 
 

FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT 
LEADER’S PORTFOLIO - FINAL EXPENDITURE FOR 2009-10 

 
Purpose 

 
1. This report compares the final actual revenue and capital expenditure for the Leader’s 

Portfolio meeting with the final working budget for the year ending 31 March 2010. 
 

Recommendations 
   
2. The Leader is asked to note the final actual revenue and capital expenditure for the 

Leader’s Portfolio compared with the working budget for the year ended 31 March 
2010. 

 
Background 

 
3. There were two previous monitoring reports to the portfolio holder in the 2009-10 

year, the latest covering expenditure up to the end of February 2010. In addition, the 
Leader’s Portfolio revised estimates were reported to the Leader in January. 

 
4. The format of this report is consistent with the monitoring reports during the year, in 

that it concentrates on the direct costs, which are completely under the control of the 
cost centre managers, whereas the recharges are dependent on various factors that 
are more corporate. Therefore, the final recharges and related transactions are 
shown separately in the summary. These recharges are calculated for the original 
estimates in December before the start of the financial year, then recalculated for the 
revised estimates and finalised at the year-end.  

 
5. The reported figures are summarised in Appendix A. Appendix B shows the full 

detail of the revenue expenditure. The final working budget figures are the revised 
estimates, as there were no additional virements. 

 
6. Grant expenditure is shown on a commitments basis to 31 March, whereas other 

expenditure is on an accruals basis. 
 
7. It was reported at the March meeting that the budget should be substantially spent at 

the year end. 
 
Considerations  

 
8. Total Revenue Net Direct Costs: under by £3,239 

The revenue net direct costs show £196,031 spent out of a budget of £199,270 
(98%), with all the services spending marginally below the budget figures.  

 
9. Recharges/Crime and Disorder Partnership (net £605 over) 

There was no significant variation from the budget. 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 41



10. Capital Expenditure (under by £1,135) 
This capital expenditure is externally funded and therefore that external funding 
covers any variance. However, the budget was virtually all spent (£197,495 out of 
£198,630). 

 
Implications 

 
Financial None 
Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management None  
Equal Opportunities None 

11.  

Climate Change None 
 

Consultations 
 
12. The cost centre managers have been informed of the expenditure and grant details 

and budgets. 
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
   
13. The report has no effect on the strategic aims. 
 

Conclusions/Summary 
 
14. There were no significant variances on this portfolio’s revenue and capital budgets. 

 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

Budget files, grant decisions and the financial management system. 
 

Contact Officer:  Peter Harris – Principal Accountant (General Fund and Costing) 
Telephone: (01954) 713073 

Page 42



Leader's Portfolio
2,005 APPENDIX A

Recharges removed below
Revenue Grants on commitment basis
All other expenditure on payments/receipts basis

  FINAL 2009-10 EXPENDITURE
Revised less Virement/ Adjusted net  Adusted

Actual Estimate central other y/end Estimate payments Grants Adjust- expenditure % Variance Additional
2008/09 2009/10 recharges recharges ex.recharge to date committed ments to date spent to budget notes to
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ budget

LEADER's PORTFOLIO

REVENUE 

  
113,950 COMMUNITY SAFETY 139,430 (165,050) 51,310 25,690 1,299 22,878 0 24,177 94% 1,513

  
155,273 VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANTS 169,120 (12,990) 0 156,130 0 156,118 0 156,118 100% 12

106,816 COMMUNITY STRATEGY 159,970 (137,520) (5,000) 17,450 15,736 0 0 15,736 90% 1,714

376,039 TOTAL NET REVENUE COSTS 468,520 (315,560) 46,310 199,270 17,035 178,996 0 196,031 98% 3,239 IN HAND
(excluding recharges and year end transactions)

 
RECHARGES/CRIME & DISORDER PARTNERSHIP
Recharges from Staffing and Overhead Accounts 315,560 315,560 312,149 312,149 99% 3,411 ) net £(605)
Crime and Disorder Partnership (Community Safety) (46,310) (46,310) (42,294) (42,294) 91% (4,016) )

TOTAL NET REVENUE EXPENDITURE 468,520 0 0 468,520 286,890 178,996 0 465,886 99% 2,634 IN HAND
(carried to General Fund Summary)

CAPITAL  GRANTS :  ALL FUNDED FROM LSP GRANT

0 Connections Youth Bus 140,000 0 140,000 140,000 140,000 100% 0
 

0 Dial-a Ride Minibus 30,000 0 30,000 30,000 30,000 100% 0  

0 Good Neighbours 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 100% 0

0 Miscellaneous LSP Projects 24,630 0 24,630 23,495 23,495 95% 1,135  

0 TOTAL CAPITAL GRANTS 198,630 0 0 198,630 197,495 0 0 197,495 99% 1,135 IN HAND

P
age 43



P
age 44

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



APPENDIX B

Actual LEADER'S PORTFOLIO Final Final % In hand/
Estimate Actual spent (overspent) Comments

2008/09 2009/10 2009/10 2009/10
£ £ £ % £

 
NET EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

Grants on commitment basis
Non-grants on payments/receipts basis

DIRECT COSTS

27,526  Community Safety 25,690  24,177  94% 1,513 

152,555  Voluntary Sector Grants 156,130 156,118  100% 12  

11,509  Community Strategy 17,450 15,736  90% 1,714 

191,590  TOTAL NET REVENUE DIRECT COSTS 199,270 196,031  98% 3,239 

RECHARGES/CRIME & DISORDER PARTNERSHIP
243,052  Recharges from Staffing and Overhead Accounts 315,560  312,149  3,411 ) net £(605)
(58,603) Crime and Disorder Partnership (Community Safety) (46,310) (42,294) (4,016) )

376,039  TOTAL NET REVENUE EXPENDITURE 468,520 465,886  2,634 
(carried to General Fund Summary)

Page 45



Actual Final Final % In hand/
 Estimate Actual spent (overspent)

2008/09 2009/10 2009/10 2009/10
£ £ £ % £

COMMUNITY SAFETY

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

23,281  SCDC Grants 21,290  22,878  107% (1,588)
0  Consultancy 0 0  0 

4,245  Miscellaneous 4,400 1,299  30% 3,101 
56,060  Partnership Grants 61,810 65,827  (4,017)
(56,060) REMOVE Partnership Grants (61,810) (65,827) 4,017 

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
Total services on previous basis 0 0 

3,708  Chief Officers and Housing Futures 3,810 3,734  76 
131,225  Community and Customer Services 150,340 147,128  3,212 
2,376  Corporate Services 2,370 2,367  3 
5,754  Affordable Homes 6,460 6,733  (273)
1,964  Health and Environmental Services 2,070 2,047  23 

(145,027) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (165,050) (162,009) (3,041)

27,526  25,690 24,177  94% 1,513 
INCOME

(90,120) Government Funding towards recharges (90,120) (90,121) 1 
(24,543) Partnership Funding (18,000) (18,000) 0 
114,663  REMOVE Partnership/Govt funding 108,120  108,121  (1)

0  Contribution from Reserves (5,000) 0  (5,000) * to fund Comm L Projects
0  REMOVE Contribution from Reserves 5,000  0  5,000 

27,526  NET EXPENDITURE carried to 25,690 24,177  94% 1,513 
Portfolio Summary

VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANTS

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

89,965  Grants to CABs/Centres 92,220 92,220  100% 0 
62,590  Grants to Voluntary Organisations 63,910 63,898  100% 12 

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
2,718  Community and Customer Services 11,340 11,279  61 

0  Corporate Services 150 145  5 
0  New Communities 1,500 1,924  (424)

(2,718) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (12,990) (13,348) 358 

152,555 NET EXPENDITURE carried to 156,130 156,118 100% 12
Portfolio Summary

COMMUNITY STRATEGY  

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

0  Consultancy/Projects 5,000  3,803  76% 1,197 
11,509  Other 12,450  11,933  96% 517 
16,605  LSP Costs 112,570 102,944  91% 9,626 see matching income below

0  Community Liaison Projects funded from reserve 5,000 0  5,000 funding from Comm. Safety
0  REMOVE Comm Liaison Projects funded from reserve (5,000) 0  (5,000)

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
7,252  Chief Officers and Housing Futures 6,310 6,249  61 
69,788  Community and Customer Services 110,170 109,447  723 

567  Corporate Services 1,470 1,451  19 
5,990  New Communities 7,310 7,521  (211)
2,762  Planning Services 2,820 2,804  16 
8,948  Health and Environmental Services 9,440 9,320  120 

(95,307) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (137,520) (136,792) (728)

28,114  130,020 118,680  91% 11,340 
INCOME

(16,605) LSP Funding (112,570) (102,944) 91% (9,626) see matching exp. Above

11,509  NET EXPENDITURE carried to 17,450 15,736  90% 1,714 

Page 46



Portfolio Summary

Page 47



Page 48

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting  15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services) 

 
 

FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT 
LEADER’S PORTFOLIO EXPENDITURE TO 30 JUNE 2010 

 
Purpose 

 
1. This report compares the actual revenue and capital expenditure to 30 June (first 

quarter) for the Leader’s Portfolio with the annual budget for the year ending 31 
March 2011. 
 
Recommendations and Reasons 
 

2. The Leader is requested to note the report. 
 

Background 
 
3. In general, financial reports are presented to portfolio holders approximately every 

three months, including the annual estimates report, depending on meeting dates. 
This report is the first financial report to the portfolio holder for the 2010-11 year. 

 
4. The reports exclude recharges and other year-end transactions. These recharges are 

calculated for the original estimates in December before the start of the financial year, 
then recalculated for the revised estimates and finalised as soon as possible after the 
year-end. 

 
5. The reported figures are summarised in Appendix A. Appendix B shows the full detail 

of the revenue expenditure. The working budget figures are the original estimates, 
which were endorsed at the January Leader’s Portfolio meeting.  

 
6. Revenue Grant expenditure is shown on a commitments basis to 30 June, whereas 

other expenditure is on a payments/receipts basis. 
 

Considerations  
 
7. Total Net Revenue Direct Costs: 

The net revenue direct costs to 30.06.10 show £170,565 spent or committed out of a 
budget of £207,610 (82%), leaving £37,045 still in hand.    

  
8. Community Safety Revenue Direct Costs: 

The Community Safety net revenue direct costs to 30.06.10 show £15,308 either 
spent or allocated for grants out of a net budget of £21,310 (72%), leaving a net 
£6,002 still available. 
 

9. Voluntary Sector Grants: 
All grant budgets for the current year, amounting to £152,850, have been fully 
utilised. All grants, with the exception of the second and final instalments for the North 
Hertfordshire and the Cambridge Citizens Advice Bureaux, have also been paid. 

   

Agenda Item 10Page 49



10. Community Strategy Revenue Direct Costs: 
The Community Strategy net revenue direct costs to 30.06.10 show £2,407 spent out 
of a budget of £33,450 (7%), leaving £31,043 outstanding, but most of this has been 
allocated to projects. 

 
11. Capital Grant Expenditure (all funded form LSP): 

The capital expenditure to date is £3,750 against an available estimate of £21,130 
(18%). This is all funded from the Local Strategic Partnership. 

 
Implications 

 
Financial None 
Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management None 
Equal Opportunities None 

12.  

Equal Opportunities None 
 

Consultations 
 
13. The cost centre managers have been informed of the expenditure and grant details 

and budgets. 
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
  
14. The report has no effect on the strategic aims. 
 

Conclusions/Summary 
 
15. The revenue expenditure comments are in paragraphs 7 to 10. There are no issues 

arising from the first quarter. The annual Voluntary Sector grants are all committed 
and will not be considered again until next year; expenditure on Community Safety 
grants and Community Strategy projects has been mostly allocated, but actual 
payments to date are quite low. 

 
16. The capital expenditure is covered by Local Strategic Partnership funding and is on 

course to be spent this year. 
 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

Budget files, grant decisions and the financial management system. 
 

Contact Officer:  Peter Harris – Principal Accountant (General Fund and Costing) 
Telephone: (01954) 713073 

Page 50



Leader's Portfolio
2,005 APPENDIX A

Recharges removed below
Revenue Grants on commitment basis
All other expenditure on payments/receipts basis

  To 30/06/10 2010-11 MONTH 3
Original less Virement/ Adjusted net  Adusted

Actual Estimate central other y/end Estimate payments Grants Adjust- expenditure % Variance Additional
2009/10 2010/11 recharges recharges ex.recharge to date committed ments to date spent to budget notes to

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ budget

LEADER's PORTFOLIO

REVENUE DIRECT COSTS

  
143,892 COMMUNITY SAFETY 127,350 (162,610) 56,570 21,310 0 15,308 0 15,308 72% 6,002

  
169,466 VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANTS 165,990 (13,140) 0 152,850 0 152,850 0 152,850 100% 0

152,528 COMMUNITY STRATEGY 174,810 (141,360) 0 33,450 2,407 0 0 2,407 7% 31,043

465,886 TOTAL NET REVENUE DIRECT COSTS 468,150 (317,110) 56,570 207,610 2,407 168,158 0 170,565 82% 37,045 IN HAND
(excluding recharges and year end transactions)

 

CAPITAL  GRANTS :  ALL FUNDED FROM LSP GRANT

140,000 Connections Youth Bus 0 0 0 0 0 0
 

30,000 Dial-a Ride Minibus 0 0 0 0 0 0  

4,000 Good Neighbours 0 0 0 0 0 0

23,495 Miscellaneous LSP Projects 20,000 1,130 21,130 3,750 3,750 18% 17,380  

197,495 TOTAL CAPITAL GRANTS 20,000 0 1,130 21,130 3,750 0 0 3,750 18% 17,380 IN HAND

P
age 51



P
age 52

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



APPENDIX B

Actual LEADER'S PORTFOLIO Original Actual to % In hand/
Estimate 30/06/10 spent (overspent) Comments

2009/10 2010/11 2010/11 2009/10
£ £ £ % £

 
NET EXPENDITURE SUMMARY (excluding recharges, capital charges and year end entries)

Grants on commitment basis
Non-grants on payments/receipts basis

24,177  Community Safety 21,310  15,308  72% 6,002 

156,118  Voluntary Sector Grants 152,850 152,850  100% 0  

15,736  Community Strategy 33,450 2,407  7% 31,043 

196,031  TOTAL NET REVENUE EXPENDITURE 207,610 170,565  82% 37,045 

Analysis of Total Net Expenditure
196,031  Direct Costs 207,610  170,565  82% 37,045 
312,149  Recharges from Staffing and Overhead Accounts 317,110    
(312,149) REMOVE Recharges from Staffing and Overhead A/Cs (317,110)
(42,294) Crime and Disorder Partnership (Community Safety) (46,570)
42,294  REMOVE C&D Partnership (Community Safety) 46,570  

0  Contribution to Reserves (10,000)
0  REMOVE Contribution to Reserves 10,000  

196,031  TOTAL NET REVENUE EXPENDITURE 207,610 170,565  37,045 

Page 53



Actual Original Actual to % In hand/
 Estimate 30/06/10 spent (overspent)

2009/10 2010/11 2010/11 2009/10
£ £ £ % £

COMMUNITY SAFETY

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

22,878  SCDC Grants 16,800  15,308  91% 1,492 actual is allocated grants
0  Consultancy 0 0  0 

1,299  Miscellaneous 4,510 0  0% 4,510 
65,827  Partnership Grants 13,500 excluded (year end only)
(65,827) REMOVE Partnership Grants (13,500)

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
Total services on previous basis 0 

3,734  Chief Officers and Housing Futures 2,040 
147,128  Community and Customer Services 154,160 
2,367  Corporate Services 2,210 
6,733  Affordable Homes 2,110   
2,047  Health and Environmental Services 2,090   

(162,009) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (162,610)

24,177  21,310 15,308  72% 6,002 
INCOME

(90,121) Government Funding towards recharges (46,570) excluded (year end only)
(18,000) Partnership Funding (13,500) excluded (year end only)
108,121  REMOVE Partnership/Govt funding 60,070  

0  Contribution from Reserves (10,000) excluded (year end only)
0  REMOVE Partnership Grants 10,000  

24,177  NET EXPENDITURE carried to 21,310 15,308  72% 6,002 
Portfolio Summary

VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANTS

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

92,220  Grants to CABs/Centres 87,350 87,350  100% 0 
63,898  Grants to Voluntary Organisations 65,500 65,500  100% 0 

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
11,279  Community and Customer Services 12,390 

145  Corporate Services 130 
1,924  New Communities 620 

(13,348) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (13,140)

156,118 NET EXPENDITURE carried to 152,850 152,850 100% 0
Portfolio Summary

COMMUNITY STRATEGY  

EXPENDITURE
Supplies and Services

1,120  Consultancy - Transport Plan 20,000  2,407  12% 17,593 
2,683  Community Liaison Projects 5,000 0  0% 5,000 * funded from Comm safety
11,933  Other 8,450  0  0% 8,450 
102,944  LSP Costs 174,900 57,618  33% 117,282 see matching income below

Central, Departmental and Support Services excluded (year end only)
6,249  Chief Officers and Housing Futures 2,040 

109,447  Community and Customer Services 119,230 
1,451  Corporate Services 1,340 
7,521  New Communities 6,530 
2,804  Planning Services 2,690 
9,320  Health and Environmental Services 9,530 

(136,792) REMOVE Central, Departmental and Support Services (141,360)

118,680  208,350 60,025  29% 148,325 
INCOME

(102,944) LSP Funding (174,900) (57,618) 33% (117,282) see matching exp. Above

15,736  NET EXPENDITURE carried to 33,450 2,407  7% 31,043 
Portfolio Summary

Page 54



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Leader’s Portfolio Holder Meeting 15 July 2010 
AUTHOR/S: Corporate Manager (Community and Customer Services)  

 
 

2009/10 SERVICE PLAN MILESTONES REPORT 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To report on the performance of the relevant Community and Customer Services 

Service Plan actions for 2009/10. 
 

This is not a key decision.  
 

Recommendations and Reasons 
 
2. The Portfolio Holder is invited to note the report and its contents. 
 

Background 
 
3. The Leader monitors performance against actions set out in the 2009/10 Community 

& Customer Services Service Plan as part of their Portfolio Holder meetings on a 
quarterly basis. This report details the end of year position. 
 
Considerations 

 
4. A standard report, as generated by CorVu, is attached as Appendix A and overall 

shows strong performance across most of the PI’s and actions in the Service Plan.  
 

It should be noted that the CorVu report under Appendix A refers to the whole 
Community & Customer Services Service Plan. Partnerships is only one part of this 
service and therefore the performance detailed under 5 refers to selected actions on 
page 2 of Appendix A onwards.  

 
5. Performance can be summarised as follows;   

 
 

2009/10 Performance  
(i.e. as at March 31 2010) 

RAG Number % 
Green 15 75% 
Amber 0 0% 
Red 4 20% 
Grey 1 5% 
Total 20 100% 

 
 

6. CorVu indicates that there are 4 measures that were RED at year end, namely; 
 

• NI 17 – Perceptions of anti-social behaviour. LAA perception indicator collected 
via Place Survey and reported for whole of County. This target envisaged Place 

Agenda Item 11Page 55



Surveys taking place annually however no survey was undertaken in 2009/10. The 
South Cambs figure is 7.5, well below the countywide target figure. 

 
• Action 03- Hard to reach and vulnerable residents. Research carried out by 

Cambridge DC for Voluntary Services on behalf of SCDC and other Local Strategic 
Partnership organisations. Awaiting final report due to delay in project start. Project 
required sight of Place Survey results at the planning stage but these were delayed 
by the government. 

 
• Action 31 - % PFH attendance at other PC meetings. Councillor Manning (2) – 

Wimpole, Hardwick. Councillor Ellington (1) – Wimpole. Councillor Bard (1) – Orchard 
Park. Councillor Wright (3+) – Duxford, Steeple Morden, Heydon, Orwell, Willingham. 
Councillor Edwards (3) – Fulbourn, Orchard Park, Orwell. Calculation of 42% (= 10 
meetings attended (max 3 per Councillor) divided by 24 (target of 3 parish council 
meetings x 8 Cabinet members) multiplied by 100). 

 
• SX 057 - % SCS PIs on target. The SCS has a large number of NIs for which we 

have not yet received the data from our partners (i.e. County Council). Of the 21 
measures that have been updated, 13 are on target, i.e. 62%. This figure will be 
recalculated when we receive more information. 

 
 Implications 
 
7.  

 
 Consultations 
 
8. None 
 
 Effect on Strategic Aims 
 
9.  The Partnerships Team support the delivery of all 5 council aims. 
    
 Conclusions 
 
10. The Leader monitors performance against actions set out in the 2009/10 Community 

& Customer Services Service Plan as part of their Portfolio Holder meetings on a 
quarterly basis. This report details the end of year position. Performance in 2009/10 
was strong with 75% of targets being met. Explanations are given for those actions/ 
indicators that were not met in 2009/10 under point 6. The majority of these were 
outside of the control of the authority. 

  
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: None 
 
Contact Officer:  Paul Howes – Corporate Manager (Community & Customer Services) 

Telephone: (01954) 713351 

Financial None 
Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management The review of key actions forms part of the risk management 

process in Community and Customer Services 
Equal Opportunities None 

Page 56



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

^áã W `çããìåáÅ~íáçåë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W fåíÉêå~ä ÅçããìåáÅ~íáçå ëóëíÉãë

`Q J jçåíÜäó `çêéçê~íÉ _êáÉÑ nr^oqboiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ åÉï ãçåíÜäó ÄêáÉÑáåÖ
ãÉíÜçÇçäçÖó áë ïçêâáåÖ îÉêó ïÉääK

puMRS J pí~ÑÑ ïÜç ÑÉÉä ïÉää áåÑçêãÉÇ vb^oiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ SR QV JVVV SR QV oÉëìäíë Ñêçã íÜÉ OMMVI OJóÉ~êäóI
ëìêîÉóK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W mä~áå båÖäáëÜ dìáÇ~åÅÉ

`N J mä~áå båÖäáëÜ ÖìáÇ~åÅÉ nr^oqboiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W qê~Çáíáçå~ääó äÉëë ÜÉ~êÇ êÉëáÇÉåíë

`O J bèì~äáíáÉë ÄÉëí éê~ÅíáÅÉ áå pçìíÜ
`~ãÄë ã~Ö~òáåÉ

nr^oqboiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

`P J `çêéçê~íÉ éìÄäáÅ~íáçåë ãÉÉí Åçêéçê~íÉ
Éèì~äáíó ÖìáÇÉäáåÉë

nr^oqboiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

^ééêç~ÅÜ W s~äìÉÇ `çìåÅáä ëÉêîáÅÉë

`R J oÉëáÇÉåíë ïÜç î~äìÉ pçìíÜ `~ãÄë
j~Ö~òáåÉ

vb^oiv dÉçêÖáå~ e~óï~êÇ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ TR JVVV TR

^áã W bäÉÅíáçåë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W bäÉÅíçê~ä éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ëí~åÇ~êÇë

puMMN J B ÉäÉÅíáçå íìêåçìí áå j~ó vb^oiv i~ìê~ içÅâ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ QR QQKSV JVVV QR QQKSV qÜÉ íìêåçìí áå j~ó OMMV ï~ë
QQKSVBK

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ N çÑ NN

P
age 57



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

puMMO J B ~ååì~ä Å~åî~ëë Ñçêãë êÉíìêåÉÇ vb^oiv i~ìê~ içÅâ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VU VU JVVV VU VU
puMSV J B råÅçåíÉëíÉÇ j~ó ï~êÇ ÉäÉÅíáçåë vb^oiv i~ìê~ içÅâ mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉêÉ ïÉêÉ NQ ÉäÉÅíáçåë áå j~ó

OMMV ~åÇ ~ää ïÉêÉ ÅçåíÉëíÉÇK
^áã W m~êíåÉêëÜáéë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W ^åíáJëçÅá~ä ÄÉÜ~îáçìê

kfMNT J mÉêÅÉéíáçåë çÑ ~åíáJëçÅá~ä ÄÉÜ~îáçìê vb^oiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VKU NOKT JVVV VKU NOKT i^^ kfK
kfMON J aÉ~äáåÖ ~åíáJëçÅá~ä ÄÉÜ~îáçìê
ÅçåÅÉêåë

vb^oiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OSKS OSKT JVVV OSKS OSKT

kfMOT J `çåÅÉêåë ~Äçìí ~åíáJëçÅá~ä
ÄÉÜ~îáçìê

vb^oiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ ORKP OTKR JVVV ORKP OTKR OJóÉ~êäó mä~ÅÉ ëìêîÉó èìÉëíáçåI
ïÜáÅÜ ïáää åÉñí ÄÉ ~ëâÉÇ áå OMNMK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çããìåáíó båÖ~ÖÉãÉåí píê~íÉÖó

kfMMQ J mÉçéäÉë áåÑäìÉåÅÉ çîÉê ÇÉÅáëáçåë vb^oiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ PN PPKS JVVV PN PPKS i^^ kfK
m^N J `çããìåáíó båÖ~ÖÉãÉåí píê~íÉÖó
~Ççéíáçå

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM ^ÇçéíÉÇ Äó `~ÄáåÉí áå gìäó OMMVK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çìåÅáä OMMVLNM ^Åíáçå

^`qflk MP J e~êÇJíçJêÉ~ÅÜ ~åÇ îìäåÉê~ÄäÉ
êÉëáÇÉåíë

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM VM JVVV NMM VM oÉëÉ~êÅÜ Å~êêáÉÇ çìí Äó `~ãÄêáÇÖÉ
a  ̀ Ñçê sçäìåí~êó pÉêîáÅÉë çå
ÄÉÜ~äÑ çÑ p`a  ̀ ~åÇ çíÜÉê içÅ~ä
píê~íÉÖáÅ m~êíåÉêëÜáé lêÖDëK
^ï~áíáåÖ Ñáå~ä êÉéçêí ÇìÉ íç ÇÉä~ó áå
éêçàÉÅí ëí~êíK mêçàÉÅí êÉèìáêÉÇ ëáÖÜí
çÑ mä~ÅÉ pìêîÉó êÉëìäíë ~í íÜÉ
éä~ååáåÖ ëí~ÖÉ Äìí íÜÉëÉ ïÉêÉ
ÇÉä~óÉÇ Äó íÜÉ ÖçîÉêåãÉåíK

^`qflk MQ J ^ÇîáÅÉ ~í ÉîÉåíë áå OM îáää~ÖÉë nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM OM JVVV OM OM ^ÇîáÅÉ ÖáîÉå ~í OM îáää~ÖÉ MVLNM
ÉîÉåíëK p`a  ̀ ~ÇîáÅÉ éäìë ~ÇîáÅÉ

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ O çÑ NN

P
age 58



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

Ñêçã éìÄäáÅ ~åÇ îçäìåí~êó ëÉÅíçê
é~êíåÉêë éêçîáÇÉÇK jÉäÄçìêåI
p~ïëíçåI `~ãÄçìêåÉI m~éïçêíÜ
bîÉê~êÇI lêïÉääI cìäÄçìêåI
içåÖëí~åíçåI aêó aê~óíçåI lîÉêI
tÜáííäÉëÑçêÇI dêÉ~í pÜÉäÑçêÇI
`çãÄÉêíçåI t~íÉêÄÉ~ÅÜI lêÅÜ~êÇ
m~êâI _~ê eáääI bäíáëäÉóI
_~ëëáåÖÄçìêåI pï~îÉëÉóI fÅâäÉíçåI
eáëíçå C fãéáåÖíçåK

^`qflk MT J ^åíá pçÅá~ä _ÉÜ~îáçìê tçêâáåÖ
dêçìé

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

^`qflk MU J ``qs áå íÜÉ aáëíêáÅí nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^`qflk MV J cÉ~ê çÑ `êáãÉ MVLNM pìêîÉó nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ ëìêîÉó ï~ë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ çå

ëÅÜÉÇìäÉ ~åÇ íÜÉ êÉëìäíë ~êÉ åçï
ÄÉáåÖ ~å~äóëÉÇK

^`qflk OV J qÜêÉÉ m~êáëÜ mä~åë éêçÇìÅÉÇ nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^`qflk PM J jÉÉíáåÖë ïáíÜ m~êáëÜ `çìåÅáäë nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM ^ ãÉÉíáåÖ ÄÉíïÉÉå `~ÄáåÉí ~åÇ

m~êáëÜ `çìåÅáäë ï~ë ÜÉäÇ çå OP
j~êÅÜ OMNMK  ^ééêçñW OU é~êáëÜ
ÅçìåÅáääçêëLÅäÉêâë ~ííÉåÇÉÇK

^`qflk PN J B mce ~ííÉåÇ~åÅÉ ~í çíÜÉê
m  ̀ ãÉÉíáåÖë

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM QO JVVV NMM QO `çìåÅáääçê j~ååáåÖ EOF J táãéçäÉI
e~êÇïáÅâ
`çìåÅáääçê bääáåÖíçå ENF J táãéçäÉ
`çìåÅáääçê _~êÇ ENF J lêÅÜ~êÇ m~êâ
`çìåÅáääçê têáÖÜí EPHF J aìñÑçêÇI
píÉÉéäÉ jçêÇÉåI eÉóÇçåI lêïÉääI
táääáåÖÜ~ã
`çìåÅáääçê bÇï~êÇë EPF J  cìäÄçìêåI
lêÅÜ~êÇ m~êâI lêïÉää

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ P çÑ NN

P
age 59



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

`~äÅìä~íáçå J QOB Z NM ãÉÉíáåÖë
~ííÉåÇÉÇ Eã~ñ P éÉê `çìåÅáääçê
áåÅäìÇÉÇF ÇáîáÇÉÇ Äó OQ Eí~êÖÉí çÑ P
é~êáëÜ ÅçìåÅáä ãÉÉíáåÖë ñ U `~ÄáåÉí
ãÉãÄÉêëF ãìäíáéäáÉÇ Äó NMMK

^`qflk PP J `çããìåáíó qê~åëéçêí mä~å Äó
j~êÅÜ OMNM

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM `çããìåáíó qê~åëéçêí píê~íÉÖó
NMLNO C ^Åíáçå mä~å ~ÇçéíÉÇ Äó
`~ÄáåÉí çå NN cÉÄêì~êó OMNMK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `êÉ~íáåÖ ëìëí~áå~ÄäÉ ÅçããìåáíáÉë

puMRT J B p`p mfë çå í~êÖÉí EáKÉK dobbkF nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ UM SO JVVV UM SO qÜÉ p`p Ü~ë ~ ä~êÖÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ
kfë Ñçê ïÜáÅÜ ïÉ Ü~îÉ åçí óÉí
êÉÅÉáîÉÇ íÜÉ Ç~í~ Ñêçã çìê é~êíåÉêë
EÉKÖK íÜÉ `çìåíó `çìåÅáäFK lÑ íÜÉ ON
ãÉ~ëìêÉë íÜ~í Ü~îÉ ÄÉÉå ìéÇ~íÉÇI
NP ~êÉ çå í~êÖÉí áKÉK SOBK qÜáë
ÑáÖìêÉ ïáää ÄÉ êÉÅ~äÅìä~í~Ç çåÅÉ ïÉ
êÉÅÉáîÉ ãçêÉ Ç~í~K

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `êáãÉ ~åÇ íÜÉ ÑÉ~ê çÑ ÅêáãÉ

kfMNS J p`a  ̀ J pÉêáçìë ~ÅèìáëáíáîÉ ÅêáãÉ
ê~íÉ J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMKPN OKNQU JVVV NMKPN qÜáë Ç~í~ áë çÄí~áåÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
ÖçîÉêåãÉåí fnì~åí~ ïÉÄëáíÉK
qÜÉêÉ áë ~ ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åí ÇÉä~ó áå íÜ~í
Ç~í~ ÄÉáåÖ ã~ÇÉ ~î~áä~ÄäÉK qÜÉ
lkp ãáÇ OMMU éçéìä~íáçå ÑáÖìêÉI çÑ
NPVKP íÜçìë~åÇëI ïáää ÄÉ ìëÉÇ íç
Åä~ÅìäX~íÉ íÜáë ÑáÖìêÉK

puMMU J cÉÉäáåÖë çÑ ë~ÑÉíó ÇìêáåÖ íÜÉ åáÖÜí vb^oiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ SR SU JVVV SR SU
^ééêç~ÅÜ W m~êáëÜ `çìåÅáäë

puMNS J sáää~ÖÉë ïáíÜ m~êáëÜ éä~åë nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå kìãÄÉê OR OS JVVV OR OS

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ Q çÑ NN

P
age 60



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W qÜÉ qÜáêÇ pÉÅíçê

kfMMT J `  ̀ J båîáêçåãÉåí Ñçê ~ íÜêáîáåÖ íÜáêÇ
ëÉÅíçê J ^ää `~ãÄë

vb^oiv gç jáääë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NRKP NRKP JVVV NRKP NRKP qÜÉ Ç~í~ áë Ñêçã íÜÉ MULMV ëìêîÉóI
~ë íÜÉ åÉñí ëìêîÉó áë åçí ÇìÉ ìåíáä
íÜÉ ^ìíìãå çÑ OMNMK

^áã W mçäáÅó ~åÇ mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ qÉ~ã

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `~é~Åáíó C ëíêìÅíìêÉë Ñçê Éèì~äáíáÉë

mmPO J bèì~äáíáÉë ÅçããìåáÅ~íáçå ëíê~íÉÖó nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çããìåáíó `çÜÉëáçå

kfMMN J B çÑ éÉçéäÉ Ñêçã ÇáÑÑÉêÉåí
Ä~ÅâÖêçìåÇë ÖÉí çå ïÉää

vb^oiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ UN UOKQ JVVV UN UOKQ i^^ kfK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çãéêÉÜÉåëáîÉ bèì~äáíáÉë mçäáÅó

mmPN J iÉîÉä O çÑ bèì~äáíó pí~åÇ~êÇ nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çåëìäí~íáçå C ÅìëíçãÉê ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉóë

mmNS J ^ååì~ä mä~ÅÉ pìêîÉó nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM M JVVV NMM M qÜÉ i^^ Ü~îÉ ÇÉÅáÇÉÇ åçí íç Å~êêó
çìí ~å ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä mä~ÅÉ pìêîÉó íÜáë
óÉ~êK qÜÉ ëìêîÉóë ~êÉ çåäó êÉèìáêÉÇ
íç ÄÉ Å~êêáÉÇ çìí OJóÉ~êäó ~åÇ íÜÉ
åÉñí çåÉ áë åçí ÇìÉ ìåíáä OMNMK

mmNT J `çåëìäí~íáçå çå íÜÉ NMLNN ÄìÇÖÉí nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM `çåëìäí~íáçå íççâ éä~ÅÉ ìëáåÖ íÜÉ
pçìíÜ `~ãÄë ã~Ö~òáåÉK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çêéçê~íÉ ^áãë ~åÇ î~äìÉë

mmN J s~äìÉë mêçàÉÅí mä~å nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ éêçàÉÅí éä~å ïáíÜ í~êÖÉíë ï~ë

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ R çÑ NN

P
age 61



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

~ééêçîÉÇ Äó íÜÉ s~äìÉë mêçàÉÅí
dêçìéK

mmO J oÉîáÉï çÑ P ^ë nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
mmOU J s~äìÉë éêçàÉÅí éä~å nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ íÉ~ã ï~ë ïÉää ëìééçêíÉÇ ~åÇ

íÜÉ éêçàÉÅí éä~å ~ÖêÉÉÇ çå íáãÉK
puMRV J B çÑ pÉêîáÅÉ mä~åë ~ÖêÉÉÇ Äó
j~êÅÜ PNëí

vb^oiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çêsì éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí ëóëíÉã

mmNU J mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ j~å~ÖÉãÉåí ëóëíÉã
E`çêsìF

nr^oqboiv f~å p~äíÉê mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM `çêsì áë Éëí~ÄäáëÜÉÇ ~Åêçëë íÜÉ
`çìåÅáäK `çêsì êÉéçêíë ~êÉ ÄÉáåÖ
êÉÖìä~êäó ìëÉÇ íç ~ëëÉëë
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~í `~ÄáåÉíI mce
ãÉÉíáåÖë ~åÇ ~í lÑÑáÅÉê dêçìéëK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çìåÅáä OMMVLNM ^Åíáçå

^`qflk MN J oÉëáÇÉåí ìëÉê Öêçìéë nr^oqboiv m~ìä håáÖÜí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^`qflk MR J p~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉóë nr^oqboiv m~ìä håáÖÜí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ `çããìåáíó båÖ~ÖÉãÉåí

píê~íÉÖó ~åÇ áíDë ^Åíáçå mä~å
áÇÉåíáÑáÉÇ éä~ååÉÇ ~åÇ çåÖçáåÖ
ÅìëíçãÉê ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ïçêâ ~Åêçëë
ëÉêîáÅÉëK qÜÉ mCm íÉ~ã ïáää
ÇÉîÉäçé áíë êçäÉ ~ë ~ ÅÉåíê~ä ÜìÄ Ñçê
Åçåëìäí~íáçå ~åÇ ÅìëíçãÉê
ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå áåÑçêã~íáçå ~åÇ í~âÉ
Ñçêï~êÇ ëéÉÅáÑáÅ áåáíá~íáîÉë ÇìêáåÖ
NMLNN ~ë é~êí çÑ íÜÉ `ìëíçãÉê
pÉêîáÅÉ bñÅÉääÉåÅÉ ~ÅÅêÉÇá~íáçå
éêçàÉÅíK

^`qflk NR J oÉîáëÉÇ dóéëó C qê~îÉääÉêë
éçäáÅó

nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ S çÑ NN

P
age 62



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

^ééêç~ÅÜ W `çìåÅáä ^áãëI ^ééêç~ÅÜÉë ~åÇ ^Åíáçåë

mmNP J `~ÄáåÉí ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí çÑ `çìåÅáä
^Åíáçåë Ñçê NMLNN

nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

mmNQ J P ^ë êÉÑäÉÅíÉÇ áå NMLNN pÉêîáÅÉ mä~åë nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W bèì~äáíáÉë ~åÇ ÇáîÉêëáíó

mmNM J bèì~äáíáÉë ~Åíáçåë áå NMLNN ëÉêîáÅÉ
mä~åë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

mmNN J ^ëÉëëãÉåí çÑ iÉîÉä O bèì~äáíáÉë ~åÇ
aáîÉêëáíó ~ÅÜáÉîÉãÉåí

nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

mmNO J ré íç Ç~íÉ Éèì~äáíó ëÅÜÉãÉëK nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
mmU J bèì~äáíó pí~åÇ~êÇ ~ÅÜáÉîÉÇ nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë kìãÄÉê O O JVVV O O
mmV J bèì~äáíáÉë áãé~Åí ~ëëÉëëãÉåíë nr^oqboiv m~ìä táääá~ãë kìãÄÉê QM RT JVVV QM RT
^ééêç~ÅÜ W bèì~äáíáÉë áëëìÉë

kfNQM J p`a  ̀ J c~áê íêÉ~íãÉåí Äó äçÅ~ä
ëÉêîáÅÉë J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

vb^oiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ TUKV TTKR JVVV TUKV TTKR qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ~êÉ åç äçåÖÉê ï~åíÉÇLåÉÉÇÉÇK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W fãéêçîÉ ÅìëíçãÉê ëÉêîáÅÉ

kfMNQ J p`a  ̀ J ^îçáÇ~ÄäÉ ÅìëíçãÉê Åçåí~Åí
J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ PR PPKU JVVV PR PPKU qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ T çÑ NN

P
age 63



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

kfMNQ~ J p`a`J rååÉÅÉëë~êó Åä~êáÑáÅ~íáçå
Å~íÉÖçêó J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM PS JVVV OM PS qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

kfMNQÄ J p`a  ̀ J mççê ëáÖåéçëíáåÖI çê éççê
Å~ää íê~åëÑÉê Å~íÉÖçêó J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM OQ JVVV OM OQ qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

kfMNQÅ J p`a  ̀ J oÉéÉ~í åçíáÑáÅ~íáçå
Å~íÉÖçêó J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM P JVVV OM P qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

kfMNQÇ J p`a  ̀ J mêçÖêÉëë ÅÜ~ëáåÖ Å~íÉÖçêó
J pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM PP JVVV OM PP qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

kfMNQÉ Jp`a  ̀ J oÉéÉ~í Åçåí~Åí Å~íÉÖçêó J
pçìíÜ `~ãÄë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ OM Q JVVV OM Q qÜáë kf ïáää ÄÉ êÉãçîÉÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ
kfp Ñêçã ^éêáä OMNMK qÜáë áë áå äáåÉ
ïáíÜ ÅçããáíãÉåíë ã~ÇÉ áå íÜÉ
mìííáåÖ íÜÉ cêçåíäáåÉ cáêëíW pã~êíÉê
dçîÉêåãÉåí íç êÉãçîÉ áåÇáÅ~íçêë
íÜ~í ïÉêÉ åç äçåÖÉê êÉäÉî~åí çê

mmOP J oÉÅçêÇáåÖ ëÅÜÉãÉ Ñçê kfMNQ nr^oqboiv m~ìä håáÖÜí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ U çÑ NN

P
age 64



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

puMMS J `ìëíçãÉê ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå J `~ãÄçìêåÉ
êÉÅÉéíáçå

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM VU JVVV VM VU

puMQS J `~ãÄçìêåÉ êÉÅÉéíáçå J p~íáëÑ~Åíáçå
ïáíÜ ïÉäÅçãÉ

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM VR JVVV VM VR

puMQT J `~ãÄçìêåÉ êÉÅÉéíáçå J p~íáëÑ~Åíáçå
ïáíÜ êççã ~î~áä~Äáäáíó

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM NMM JVVV VM NMM

puMQU J `~ãÄçìêåÉ en J B ÅìëíçãÉêë
ëÉÉå ïáíÜáå R ãáåë

nr^oqboiv m~ìä pïáÑí mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM VN JVVV VM VN

^ééêç~ÅÜ W fãéêçîÉ íÜÉ ëÅêìíáåó ÑìåÅíáçå

mmOV J pÅêìíáåó íçéáÅë ~åÇ í~ëâ C ÑáåáëÜ
Öêçìéë

nr^oqboiv g~ÅâáÉ p~óÉêë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM mêçÖê~ããÉ ~ÖêÉÉÇ OR gìåÉ MVK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W i^  ̂ í~êÖÉíë

mmNV J i^^ í~êÖÉíë áåÅäìëáçå áå NMLNN
pÉêîáÅÉ mä~åë

nr^oqboiv dÉãã~ _~êêçå mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM

^ééêç~ÅÜ W mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ fãéêçîÉãÉåí dêçìé EmfdF

mmOO J sáëáÄäÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí
~åÇ êÉï~êÇë

nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM ^ Äç~êÇ Ü~ë ÄÉÉå Éëí~ÄäáëÜÉÇ áå
íÜÉ píêÉÉíK pÉêîáÅÉ ~êÉ~ë Ü~îÉ
áÇÉåíáÑáÉÇ ~ééêçéêá~íÉ ãÉ~åë çÑ
ÄêáåÖáåÖ Éñ~ãéäÉë çÑ ÖççÇ éê~ÅíáÅÉ
ÉíÅ íç íÜÉ ~ííÉåíáçå çÑ íÜÉáê ëí~ÑÑK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí Ñê~ãÉïçêâ

mmR J `^^ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ OMNMLNN pÉêîáÅÉ mä~å áåÅäìÇÉë
~å ~áã íç áãéêçîÉ íÜÉ ëÅçêÉ Ñêçã O
íç PK ^ééêçéêá~íÉ ~Åíáçåë ~êÉ
áåÅäìÇÉÇ áå íÜÉ çéÉê~íáçå~ä éä~åI
ïÜáÅÜ áë íÜÉ mCm íÉ~ãë ~Åíáçå

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ V çÑ NN

P
age 65



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

éä~åI íç Éå~ÄäÉ ìë íç ~ÅÜáÉîÉ íÜáëK
^ééêç~ÅÜ W mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ j~å~ÖÉãÉåí ëíê~íÉÖó

mmON J mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí ëíê~íÉÖó nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W pÉêîáÅÉ cáêëí

mmOQ J `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ bñÅÉääÉåÅÉ
pí~åÇ~êÇ

nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM pÉäÑ ~ëëÉëëãÉåí ëìÅÅÉëÑìääó
ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ áå íÜÉ Ñáêëí èì~êíÉêK

mmOR J `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ píê~íÉÖó nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM mce ~ÖêÉÉÇ íç êÉîáÉï íÜÉ
`ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ píê~íÉÖó áå ^éêáä
OMNM J pÉé OMNM ~ë é~êí çÑ íÜÉ
`ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ bñÅÉääÉåÅÉ
mêçàÉÅíK qÜáë ïáää ~ääçï ~ ãìÅÜ
ïáÇÉê êÉîáÉï ~åÇ ÉåëìêÉ íÜÉ
ëíê~íÉÖó Ñáíë ïáíÜ çìê Åçêéçê~íÉ

mmOS J fãéêçîÉÇ Åçãéä~áåíë ëóëíÉã nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
mmOT J `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉ qê~áåáåÖ nr^oqboiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM
^ééêç~ÅÜ W pÉêîáÅÉ êÉîáÉïë

mmPM J pÉêîáÅÉ êÉîáÉïë éêçÖê~ããÉ nr^oqboiv m~ìä eçïÉë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM SM JVVV NMM SM qÜÉ f`q êÉîáÉï ï~ë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ ~åÇ
íÜÉ êÉÅçããÉåÇ~íáçåë Ü~îÉ ÄÉÉå
áãéäÉãÉåíÉÇK qÜÉ eo êÉîáÉï ÇáÇ
åçí í~âÉ éä~ÅÉ ~ë éä~ååÉÇ ÄÉÅ~ìëÉ
íÜÉ ï~ó íÜ~í ëÉêîáÅÉ êÉîáÉïë ~êÉ
ÖçáåÖ íç ÄÉ Å~êêáÉÇ çìí áå íÜÉ ÑìíìêÉ
áë ìåÇÉê êÉîáÉïK

^ééêç~ÅÜ W qÜÉ `çêéçê~íÉ mä~å

mmNR J mìÄäáëÜ íÜÉ ~ååì~ä `çêéçê~íÉ mä~å vb^oiv oáÅÜ~êÇ j~ó mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ `çêéçê~íÉ mä~å ï~ë Ñçêã~ääó
~ÖêÉÉÇ çå ëÅÜÉÇìäÉ Äó cìää `çìåÅáä

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ NM çÑ NN

P
age 66



`çããìåáíó ~åÇ `ìëíçãÉê pÉêîáÅÉë MVLNMW j~êÅÜ OMNM

jÉ~ëìêÉ k~ãÉ cêÉèìÉåÅó oÉëéçåëáÄäÉ
lÑÑáÅÉê

råáí çÑ
jÉ~ëìêÉ

`ìêêÉåí 
mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ

q~êÖÉí ^Åíì~ä vqa
^Åíì~ä

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê 
mÉÑçêã~åÅÉ

båÇ çÑ vÉ~ê
q~êÖÉí

bëíáã~íÉ

`çããÉåíë

áå ^éêáä OMNM ~åÇ ïáää åçï ÄÉ
^ééêç~ÅÜ W qÜÉ eÉ~äíÜ `~êÇ

mmOM J eÉ~äíÜ `~êÇ ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí nr^oqboiv f~å p~äíÉê mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ NMM NMM JVVV NMM NMM qÜÉ eÉ~äíÜ `~êÇ áë åçï ÄÉáåÖ
ã~å~ÖÉÇ Äó mfd áå íÉêãë çÑ
ÑìêíÜÉê ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåíK qÜÉ Å~êÇ ï~ë
êÉîáïÉÇ É~êäó áå OMMVLNM ~åÇ ï~ë
éìí çå Çáëéä~ó áå íÜÉ mçêí~ä ëç íÜ~í
~ää jÉãÄÉêë ~åÇ lÑÑáÅÉê ÅçìäÇ îáÉï

^ééêç~ÅÜ W qÜÉ pÅêìíáåó `çããáííÉÉ

puMRO J B pÅêìíáåó êÉÅë ~ÅÅÉéíÉÇ Äó
`~ÄáåÉí

nr^oqboiv g~ÅâáÉ p~óÉêë mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ VM VM JVVV VM VM

puMRP J mìÄäáÅ é~êíáÅáé~íáçå áå pÅêìíáåó
`çããáííÉÉ ïçêâ

nr^oqboiv g~ÅâáÉ p~óÉêë kìãÄÉê QR SO JVVV QR SO

puMSO J pÅêìíáåó jÉãÄÉêë áå íê~áåáåÖ C
ÇÉîÉäçéãÉåí

nr^oqboiv g~ÅâáÉ p~óÉêë kìãÄÉê QR QN JVVV QR QM

puMSQ J jÉãÄÉêë áåîçäîÉÇ áå ëÅêìíáåó nr^oqboiv g~ÅâáÉ p~óÉêë kìãÄÉê OV OP JVVV OV OP

a~í~ oÉíêáÉîÉÇ låW qìÉ gìä MS NMWORWQN OMNM m~ÖÉ NN çÑ NN

P
age 67



P
age 68

T
his page is left blank intentionally.



Forward Plan Leader
Inc: Council Values

Date of Portfolio 
Holder Meeting

Agenda Item Key Purpose Corporate 
Manager(s)

Responsible 
Officer(s)

16-Sep-10 Approval of NI 179 forecast for 2010-11 forecast for 
submission to central government.

For Decision Alex Colyer John Garnham

Presentation of Vulnerable Adults Policy Steve 
Hampson

Anita Goddard

Cost Recovery Policy in respect of Contaminated Land Y For Decision Steve 
Hampson

Susan Walford

11-Nov-10 Financial Monitoring Alex Colyer
Review of Corporate Objectives, Annual Priorities and 
Council's Aims, Approaches and Actions

Y Paul Howes Richard May

Draft Service Plans Paul Howes
BAR HILL: Designated Public Place Order - Annual Review 
(November 2010)

Paul Howes Phil Aldis

Recommendation from the Licensing Committee Y Recommendation to Council Steve 
Hampson

Myles Bebbington

20-Jan-11 Capital and Revenue Estimates Y Alex Colyer
31-Mar-11 Final Service Plans Paul Howes
19-May-11
Unscheduled Re-consideration of membership to the LGA before February 

2011
Paul Howes Richard May

A
genda Item

 12
P

age 69



P
age 70

T
his page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Approval of NI 179 (Value for Money Gains) 2009/10 for Submission to Central Government
	NI 179 Actuals - app A
	NI 179 Actuals - app B
	NI 179 Actuals - app C

	5 Single Joint Agreement with Cambridgeshire Councils for Voluntary Service
	Cambs Vol Sector Single Agreement  - app A

	6 Community Engagement Toolkit
	7 Community Engagement Action Plan Update
	Community Engagement Action Plan - app A

	8 Cambridgeshire Rural Strategy
	9 Financial Monitoring 2009/10: End-of-Year Report
	Final exp 09-10 - app A
	Final exp 09-10 - app B

	10 Financial Monitoring Reports 2010/11: Leader's Portfolio to 30 June 2010
	Financial Monitoring to Jun 10 - App A
	Financial Monitoring to Jun 10 - App B

	11 Service Plan Improvement Milestones end of year report 2009/10
	Service Plan Milestones - app A

	12 Forward Plan

